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- fom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under sectfon 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung =
benefit trust or private foundation)

Open to Public

Departmant of the Treasury
Intamal Revenua Senvice P The organizatton may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporing requirements Inspection
A For the 2002 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2002, and ending
B_ctuck s spptatin. | Pleass | C Name of organzabion D Employer identlfication number

ey :““: THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC 13-6218740

| | ramachange § i or Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) | Room/suite E Telophone number

|| it retum type

| Jrvmimm | %% 1200 WEST S7TH STREET 705 (212)246-2096

Armared ¥ Accounting
|} retum - Instruc- City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 matvod: Cash I xl Accrual
| fomeme L™ INFW YORK, NY 10019 [ Iom.gw>
e Section 501(c)(3} organizatlons and 4947{a){1} nonoxempt charitable H and 1 are not applicable to section 527 arganizations.
trusts must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) H{a) I3 this a group retum for afffiates? D Yes I_—Ji_l No

G Web site: PWWW . FUND . ORG H() if “Yes,” enter number of afilates B _
J  Organization type {check only ono)»lx I 501(c) (3 ) <4 (Insantno) [ Iqeﬂ(a)(ﬂor | l 527 |H{c) Are all afiliates incuded? g"u E—No
K Checkhee M l I if the organizaton's gross racelpts are normally not mora than $25,000 The it "No, a list Sea in 3

H(d) Is this a separats retum filed by an
organerbon nood not file a rotum with the RS, but If the omantzaton received a Form 960 Package organization covecad by & group lulh_g?l l Yos I X I No

in tha mall, it should file a retumn without financlal data Some states require a complete retum. | Emnter 4-digit GEN P
M Check I_I if the organization Is not required
L Gross recelpts Add Iines 8b, 8b, 9b, and 10b to kne 12 > 16,076 ,496. to attach Sch B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Nat Assets or Fund Balances (Sea page 17 of the |nstructgns )
1 Contnbutions, gifts, grants, and simitar amounts received STMT 1 -
a Directpublic support . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e 1a 7,239,412.1°
b Indirect publicsupport | | . . . ... ... A b 1) f
¢ Government contnbubons (grants) | . . . . . . . .0 0 .t . .. 1c ]
d Total (add iines 1a though 1c) (cash $ 7.202,913. noncash § 36,499. ) |1d 7,239,412,
2  Program service revenue including govemment fees and contracts (from Part VI, ine 93) _ _ . . . . . . 2 370,129,
3  Membershipdues andassessments | | . . . L. L. e e e e e e e 3
4  Interest on savings and temporary cash mvestmonts  _ . . . . . . . b e e e e e e e e e e 4 706,264.
5 Divndends andinterestfromsecuntes , |, . .. .. ...... e e e e e e e 5 16,480,
6a Grssrents . _ .. ... ... ..., .. ....|ea Y
11 Tess rental @PANSes . . . . . .. ... ... .. .. . ..I6b EAZ
r_?.ta Netrental income or (loss) (subtract ine 6b frombkne6a) . . . _ . . ... . ... ... e . 6¢c
'®) é = Qther investment income (descnbe | STMT 2 117 513,
o E ZE BGross amount from sales of assets other {A) Securities (B) Other *
o= oo '@n‘-mventory ______________ 7,743,698, |8a te
M o b|Lass costor ather basis and sales expenses . 7,589,309. [8b o
=R I r (loss) (attach schedule) _ . . _ . . 154,389 (8¢ =g
c E% d ain or (loss) {combine line 8¢, columns (A)and (BY) . . . . . . . . . o oo e e e e B&v:l 154,389,
A1 $e pactal events and activities (atiach schedule) %@
R ".0?‘,@"035 reavenue (not Induding $ of %}1
———"ontnbutions reportedon line 1a} . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... Pa i
8 b Less direct expenses other than fundralsingexpenses , _ . ., . . . . 9b e
‘4_ ¢ Net Income or {loss) from spadial events (subtract ine Sbfrom e 9a) - « « « + + 4 « « ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 =« 961
od 10 a Gross sates of inventory, less retums and aflowances _ . , , ., .. . fioa i?‘
= b Less costofgoodssold . .. . ................. oo )
= € Grass profit or (loss) from sales of Inventory (attach schedule) (subtract e 10b from line 10a) | , . . . 10c
11 Otherravenue(fromPart VI ine 103) | |, . . . ... ... ...t tuennreennra.. .1
o 12 Total revenue (add lines 1d, 2, 3,4, 5,6¢, 7,8d. 8¢, 10c,and 11) « « « « « =« o o 2 s s o s o v s 12 8,487,187.
o 13 Program services (from ine 44, column (B) - . . - . .« + .+ » h e e e 13 5,766,004,
ZE 14 Management and genaral {from line 44, column (C)), . . . . . . . 0t u v v v e e s e e 14 718,611.
% E. 15 Fundraising (from Iine 44, column (D)) . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e .15 873,543,
Q& |16 Paymentsto affillates (attach schedule} . . . . . .. .. .. oouuououn.. T | [ ]
w 17 Total exponses (add nes 18 and 44, column (A}) - - + ¢ ¢ = 4« o e c o o u e e s e ik 7,.,358,158.
g 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtractline 17 frombne 12) , . . . . . . v v v o v s v ooe e ow s 18 1,129,029,
8 |19 Nstassets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 73, column (AD . . . . . . . . - o o o . .. 19 19,438 ,862.
‘.:- 20 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) . , . . . . . . ... . . 3TMT. 3. |20 -342,051, -
Z |21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year (combine fines 18, 19, and 20) = - = « = - + « - - - e - - 121 20,225,840,

ssa For Papaerwork Reductlon Act Notice, se Form 990 (2002)

Zetoi0 100 HUMANEWATCH.ORG

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003
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Form 990 {2002)

13-6218740

Page 2

Statement of '
Functional Expenses

All arganizations must complata column (A) Cotumns {B) (C), end {D) are required for section 501{c)3) and {4) organizations
and seclion 4847(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for cthers (See page 21 of the Instructions )

Do not include amounts mpcrtedo’f:ﬂne (A) Total ©r sm
22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule) ‘
feash 3 327,250 noncash )| 22 327,250 327,250.§
23 Specific assistance to Individuals (attach schedule) | 23
24 Bonefits pakd to or for members {attach schedule) | 24
25 Compensation of officers, directors, etc | 25 44,750,
26 Other salanes and wages _ _ _ . |26 690,710 552,465, 114,044. 24,201.
27 Pension plan contnbutions | _ _ 27
28 Other employee benefits | | ., | . 28 171.,410. 147,413, 20,569. 3,428.
29 Payrolitaxes _ ., . ., ..., .... |29 58,467. 43,927, 12,656. 1,884.
30 Professional fundraisingfees | | | | | 3o 26,500. 26,500.
31 Accountngfees , . _ . ... ... M 82,500 82.500.
32 Legalfees | e e e eee .. 132 378,511, 313,491, 65,020.
33 Supplbes , . . .... . 33 200,826 127,610. 64,730. 8,486,
34 Telephone . . . . ... ........ |34 54,609. 43,139, 10,367. 1,103,
35 Postagoandshipping . .. .... |35 503,231. 272,583 23,340. 207,308,
36 Occupancy _ . . .. FE ] - 276,462, 193,955. 77,522, 4,985,
37 Equipment rental and maintenance . | |37 13,179. 7,137. 5,622, 420,
38 Printing and publications , _ | ., . . 38
39 Travel, . . . ... .. P - 111,010 50,056, 17,836 3,118,
40 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 140
41 Interest, .. ..., . ...... 41
42 Depreclation depletion, etc (sttach schedule). . |42 186,489. 181,240, 5,249.
43  Other expenses not covernd sbova (tomize). STMT 7 4 3a 4,232 ,254. 3,465,738, 174,406. 592,110.
b M3b
c M43c
d 43d
e 3o
44 Total functional expanses (sdd lines 22 tough 43)
compeing cabaris (6D, cary
thesetotais folines 13-15 , . _ | _ | 44 7,358,158, 5,766,004. 718,611. 873,543,

Joint Costs. Check P [x_| f you are following SOP 98-2

Are any Joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitabon reported in (B} Program services?
If “Yes," enter (I} the aggregale amount of these joint costs §

& :

he amount allocated to Management and general $

> IE'YQIDNO

2,463, 443.,.{l} the amount allocated to Program services $
Land {lv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $

1,804,871,
658,572,

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See page 24 of the instructions.)

What is the organization's pnmary exempt purpose? P SEE FOOTNOTE

All organlzations must describa ther exampt purpose achievements in a dear and concise manner State the number
of clients served, publications issued, etc. Discuss achievements that are not measurable (Sechon 501(c)3) and (4)
organizations and 4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others )

Program Service
Exponses
(Roqulirad for S01{c}3) and
{4) orgs , and 4947(a)1)
trusts, but optional for

others }
8 SIMT B
________________________________ (Grants and allocatons$ _ 60,250) 2,640,556.
b HUMANE EDUCATION - EDUCATE THE_FUBLIC ON ISSUES AND EVENTS _______________
AFFECTING ANIMAL RIGHTS AND WELFARE. _______________________________ . ____
- T T T T T (Grants and allocatons $ ) 2,660,992,
¢ LEGISLATIVE - LOBBYING FOR_HUMANE ANIMAL LITIGATION AND ___________ ______
AGAINST LAWS WHICH SUBJECT ANIMALS TO MISTREATMENT. ___________________
- T T (Grants and allogatons $ 267,000) 464,456,
d _______ e ————————,,,,,,,,,,,,,———
T T T T (Grants and aliocations $ )
o Other program servicas (attach schedule) (Grants and allocations $ }
ssa [__Total of Program Service Expensas (should equal line 44, column (B), Program semvices), . . . . . .. > 5,766,004.
2E1020 1000

GAFQ1G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43

6439965-53148

Form 990 (2002)
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13-6218740
Form 900 (2002) Page 3
IZERIYI Balance Sheets (See page 24 of the instructions )
Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the descnption (A} {B)
column should be for end-of-year amounis only Beginning of year End of year
45 Cash-nonnterest-beanng .. .. .. .t i it i i e s e e 342.] 45 481,
46 Sawvings and temporary cash investments . . . | . e e e en eeeea 2,300,004,] 46 2,223,104,
47a Accounts recevable _ | ..
b Less allowance for doubtful accounts 47¢
48a Plodges recevable | _ | e e e e e e
b Less allowance for doubtful accounts _ 48Bc
49 Grantsrecevable | | ., .. ... ... ... i 49
50 Recevables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees
(attachschedule) , | ., . .. ... ... ... ...ttt 50
51a Other notes and loans recervable (attach
® schedule) , ., ... _........ v - .|81a
§ b Less allowance for doubtful accounts _ | ., | . 51b 51¢
3 52 Inventones for sale O USe | _ . L . . L . ot e e e e e e e e e e e 52
53 Prepad expenses anddefemredcharges . . . . . ... ... ... STMT. 9. . 54,883, 53 126,350.
54 Investments - secunties (attach schedule) STMT 100 [:I Cost E FMV 14,960,155, 54 15,758,258,
55a Investments - land, butldings, and
equipment basis | | | . . .. ... .. ..... 55a
b Less accumulated depreciation (attach
schedul®) _ . . . . . e e e e e e 55b 55¢
56 Investments - other (attach schedule) . . .. .. e e e e e e 56
5Ta Land, buildings, and equpment basts | | _ _ _ . . 57a 3,699,507
b less accumulated depreciation (attach
schedule) . _ . . .. .. e e 57hb 1,590,033J 2,047,676.|57c 2,109,474,
58 Other assets {descnbe b STMT 11) 233,017.[ 58 237,358,
5§89 Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equatine 74}- - - - - - - - 19,596,077.| 58 20,455,025,
80 Accounts payabla and accrued expenses | |, ., ... ... ... ... .. 157,215.| 60 226,185,
81 Grantspayable . . _ . ... ... ..., ... .. 0. e e e 61
62 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . .. . ittt ittt s e, 62
5 63 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach
= schedule) | | . . . L e e e e 63
S| 64a Tax-exempt bond liabiliies (alttachschedule) . _ . .. . ... ......... G4a
3 b Morigages and other notes payable (attachschedule) | _ . . . ... ..... G64b
65 Other habilities (descnbe p- ) 85
86 Total Habilities (add lnes 60 through 65) . . . . . . . . .. o v 0 oo v oo 157,215} 66 229,185.
Organlzations that follow SFAS 117, check here b L&I and complete lnes
67 through 69 and ines 73 and 74 .
@167 Unrestncted | . . .. .. ... ... ..t titaiii e 19,438,862.] 67 20,212,928,
§ 88 Temporanly restncted _ . . . L L . e e e e e e e e 68 12,912,
w|69 Permanentlyrestncted . . . . . . L. . L. e e e e e e e 69
3 Organizatlons that do not follow SFAS 117, check hare P D and
E complete nes 70 through 74
5 70 Caprtal stock, trust pnincipal, orcumentfunds _ , . . .. ........... 70
2|71 Pad-in or capttal surplus, or land, bulding, and equpment fund | | | 71
§ 72 Retained earmings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | | | _ | 72
< |73 Total net assets or fund balances (add knes 67 through 69 or ines
g 70 through 72, —.
column (A) must equal ine 19, column (B) must equal lne 21} _ | | . | .. 19,438,862 | 73 20,225,840,
74 Total llabllities and net assets / fund balances {add lines 66 and 73) . - . - 19,596,077,/ 74 20,455,025,

Form 990 s avallable for public inspection and, for some people, serves as the pnmary or sole source of information about a
particular organzation How the public percenves an organzation in such cases may be determined by the information presented
on its return Therefore, please make sure the retumn I1s complete and accurate and fully descnbes, in Part lll, the organization's
programs and accomplishments

ﬁ?oammo
GAFO01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



Fomm 890 {2002)

13-6218740

Page 4
inancinl Slateeiyss SR Boanca par  [IEHMUASN Focoer | Sateal e eh Expensar par
eturn (See page 26 of the instructions Return
a Total revenue, gains, and othersupport | ' [ v+@ "®"" " - la  Total expenses and losses per |7 ) VAL E T ]
per audited financial statements . p| a 8,145,136. audied financial statements _ _ _ . | a 7,358,158
b Amounts included on line a but not on = ‘¢, Ib  Amounts included on {ine a but not <

line 12, Form 990
{1) Net unrealzed gains

oninvestments | _ §
{2} Donated services

and use of faciibes  §
{3) Recoveries of prior

yeargrants , ., ., §
{4) Other {specify)

-342,051

$

Add amounts on lines {1) through (4} »

¢ Line aminus lineb .

on bne 17, Form 990
(1) Donated seraces

and use of fadltes $
{2) Pnor year adjustments

reportad on lina 20,

Form 890 _ |, .
{3) Losses reported on

lne 20, Form930 §
(4} Other (spedify)

‘
Wt

d Amounts included on line 12,
Farm 990 but not online a
{1) Investment expenses

not included on line

b, Form930 . _ §

{(2) Other (specfy)

7 if

Add amounts onlines (1) and (2), . »

e Total revenue per line 12, Form 990

o=kl 4 Amounts included on line 17,

Add amounts on lines (1) through {(4) , .

¢ Lmneamuiuslhneb

Form 990 but not on line a:
(1) Invesiment expenses

not Included on line

6b, Fom89%0 _ _ . $

(2} Other (spocify)

Add amounts on lines {1} and (2) . . »

a Total expenses per ine 17, Form 990

8,487,187,

(necpluslned) « « » + + + <<« . P

7,358,158,

line ¢ plus ine d)
m_lest of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (Lrst each one even if not compensated, seo page 26 of

the instructions )

(B) Title and averege | (C) Compensation {D) Contribytians to (E) Expanso
{A) Name and address hours per week (If not paid, entar | employse benelit plans & | account and other
devoted {o pasrion 0-) deferred cor allowancas
SEE STATEMENT 13 44,750, 4,080 NONE

75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your

organization and all related organizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organlzations?

If "Yes,” attach schedule - sea page 26 of tha instructions.

» I:I‘c’en

E]No

JSA
2E1040 1 000

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43

6439965-53148

Form 990 (2002)
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Form 990 {(2002) 13-6218740 Page 5
mer Information {See page 27 of the instructions ) Yes| No

76 D the organization engage In any activity not previously reported o the IRS? If "Yes,” altach a detalled description of each actwmty , | | _76 X
77 Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reportedtothe!RS? | . . . ., ... .. ...... 77 X
If "Yas," attach a conformed copy of the changes C
78 a Did the orgaruzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this retum? | | | | | | . . |.78a X
b If "Yes,"has itfiled ataxretumon Form 090-T for this Year? © . . . . . it ot e e et e m et e e e e e e e . L78b X
79 Was there a hquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction dunng the year? If “ves,” attach a statement | | | _ | 79 X
80 a Is the arganization related (other than by assoclation wilh a statewide or nationwide organization) through common i R
membership, governing bodies, lrustees, officers, etc, to any other exempl of nonaxempt orgamzabon? . . 80a X
b If “Yes,” entar the name of the organzationp- -
and check whether itis D exempt or I:] nonexempt i N
81 a Enter direct or Indirect political expenditures Seeline81instructions _ _ . . . .. ... .. ... 81a I ; . n ]
b Oid the organization file Form 1920-POL for thls yoar? | . . . L . . . L it i et e e e et e e e e e e e v ... |81b] N/
82 a Did the organization recelve donated services or the use of materals, aqmpmanl, or faalmes at no charge
or at substantially less than falr rental valUB ? | . L L . L L L L st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 02a
b If “Yes,” you may indicate the value of thasa ltems here Do nat Indude this amount

as revenuse In Part | or as an expense In Part Il {(SeemstruchonsinParttll) . . . . .. ... .... lazb I
83 a Did the organizatton comply with the public inspection requirements for retums and axempbon applications?
b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quld pro quo contnbutions? |
84 a Did the organization soticlt any contnbutions or gifts that were not tax deduchble? | | | . . . . . i v v i v it e e o v s e nn ey
b If "Yes,"” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statemernt that such contributons
or gifts were not taxdeductible? | | | L L Ll ... L. e i et e e et
85 501(c)4), (5), or (6} organizations. a Were substanlally all dues nondeductible by members?
b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? | | e e e e e e
If "Yas" was answered to either 85a or 85b, do not complete 85¢ through 85h below unless the orgamzallon
recelvod a walver for proxy tax owed for the pnor year

¢ Dues, assessments, and similar amounts frommembers _ . 85¢ N/A
d Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditires . . . . . . . . o it e et e e e e e e 85d N/A
e Aggregate nondeductble amount of sectlon 6033{e)}1XA)duesnotices . . ., .. .. ... ... . | 0850 N/A
f Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (ine85dless85e) _ . . . . . ... ... 85f N/A
g Does the organization elect te pay the section 6033(e) taxonthe amount o INe 8517 . . . . . . v i i v i o s e v v o nnn #ﬂ N/
h If section 6033(e} 1XA) dues notices were sent, does the orgamzation agree to add the amount on ine 85f to Its reasonable
estimate of dues allocable to nondeductlble lobbying and political expenditures forthe follomngtaxyear?, ., . . ... ... .. . .. as5h| N/
86 501(c)7) orgs Enter a inltiation fees and capital contnbutions includedonline t2 . = = = _ . . . 86a N/A o :’-‘_J {f%; I;”.ﬁ;;;
b Gross recelpts, included on line 12, forpublicuseof dubfadlies _ | _ . . . . . ... ....... 86b N/A "‘f%%:‘ﬁ “:_":i'
87 501(c)(12) orgs Enter a Gross income from members or shareholders _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ . _ .. ... 87a N/A - ;* : J_v:::wr I‘a"{n.!
b Gross Income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other e et o
sources agalnst amounts dueorrecetved fromthem )y _ _ . . . . . L . .. L . e e e 87b N/A TN B
88 Al any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest In a taxable corporation or
partnership, or an entity disregarded as separate from the organizabon under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If Yes,"complete Parl IX _ L e 88 X
89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter Amount of tax imposed on the organization dunng the year under ;‘:"}1 f;;\% o “I,_;
seclion 4911 p NONE , sectlon 4912 b NONE , section 4955 » NONE{_ .3 . ]57
b 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) args Dud the organlzation engage In any sectlon 4958 excess benefit transacton
dunng the year or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year? If “Yes,” attach
a statement explaining each traNSACON | | | L L L ... ih e a e 89b X
¢ Enter Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year under
5ections 4912, 4955, 8004958 | .. > NONE
d Enter Amount of tax on line 89¢, above, reimbursed by the organizabon . > NCNE
90 a List the states with which a copy of this retum Is filed p-SEE STATEMENT 17
b Number of employees employed In the pay period that Includes March 12, 2002 (Seeinstructions) |, _ . . . . . . . ¢ v ¢ o v o o o | 90b |47
91 Thebooksaeincamof p THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC Telephonena P 212-246-2096
Locatedat » 200 WEST S57TH STREET, NEW YORK,NY aP+4 P 10018
92 Sectron 4947(a)(1) nonexemp! charttable trusts filing Form 990 In llou of Form 1041 -Check here _ . . . . . . . . e e i o » u
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest raceived or accrued dunngthe taxyear . . . . . . NP 3 LY N/A
Form 990 (2002)
JSA
2E1041 1000

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



,* Form 590 (2002} 13-6218740 ; Faga 6
m Analysis of Income-Producing Activities (See page 31 of the instructrons )

Note Enter gross amounts unless otherwise Unrelated business income Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (€}
indicated . , (A) (B) SC) D) Related or
Business Amount Exclusion Amount exampt function
93 Program serce revenue code code ncome

a SALES 128,311
b CLINIC FEES 241,818
c
d

f Meodicare/Medicad payments  _ ..
g Fees and contracts from govemment agencies
94 Membership dues and assessments .

95  Interest on savings and temporary cash mvestments 14 706,264.
96 Dividends and interest from secuntbes 14 16,480
97 Net rental income or {loss) from real estate

a debt-financed property ... ..

b not debt-financed property ..
98 Net rental income or (loss) from persenal property .
89 Other investment iIncoma . . 14 513
100 Gain or {loss) from sales of assets other than mventory 18 154,389
101  Net income or (loss) from speqal events .
102 Gross profit or {loss) from sales of inventory |
103 Other revenue a

b
c
d
e
104 Subtotal (add columns {B) (D). and (E)) . 877,646 370,129,
105 Total (add hne 104, columns (B), (D). and (E)) . . . . . R 1,247,775,
Note: Line 105 plus kne 1d, Part i, should equal the amount on line 12, Part |
ationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (S e 32 of S 10NS
Line No | Explain how each actmty for which income is reported in column {E) of Part VIl contributed importantly to the accomplishment
A\ d of the arganization's exempt purposes {other than by prowding funds for such purposes)
93Aa SALES OF BOOKS, VIDEQOS, AND LOGO ITEMS, AT QR BELOW COST,
TO INCREASE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF THE FUND FOR ANIMALS®
MISSION
938 PROVISION OF CLINICAL SERVICES FOR ANIMAL WELFARE
m Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries and Disregarded Entities {See page 32 of the instructions )
Name, addross, a(nﬁ)EIN of corporation, Parw(nBtlgs of Nature S?LWUQS Tg[a|(g,)mmg Engsggar
partnarship, or disgarded entity ownarship interast
L.’
1 —
%)
%

m Information Regarding Transfers Assoclated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See page 33 of the mstructions )}
{a) Did the organization, dunng the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Yes X |No
{b} Did the organization, during the year, pay premwums, directly or indirectly, on a persona! benefit contract? Yes No

Note H "Yas"to (b), filo Form 8870 and Form 4720 {see nstructions)

Under es of pernjury, | declare that | have gfamined this relum Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to tha best of my knowladga
Is true, comract, and corppdete Deflaration of preparer (other than ofﬁcerg ls based on all Informatlon of which preparer has any knowiedge

Please

L i

Preparer's SSN or PTIN (See Gan Inst. W)




e . F}

SCHEDULE A Organization Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3) OMB No_1545-0047
(Except Private Foundation) and Section 501(e), 501(f}, 501(k),
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ' 501(n), or Section 4947(a}{1) Nonexempt Charltable Trust 2@0 2
Dapartmant of the Treasury Supplementary Information - (See separate instructions.)
Internal Renvanue Service P MUST be completed by the above organizations and attached to thelr Form 990 or 930-EZ
Name of the organzation Empicyer Identification number
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

m Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees
{See page 1 of the instructions List each one [f there are none, enter "None ™)

Iovee {b) Title and avarage {d) Contributions to o) Expanse
{2) Name and address of each emp| paid more hours per week {c) Compensation employes benefit plans & account and other
than $50,000 davoted to position delerred compensation allowances
EXILAND PAIMER _______ _ _  _______ {RANCH ASSISTANY
C/0 THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.
200 WEST S57TH STREET NYC 100195 57,712, 4,080. NONE

T

2 “"-Li ‘kéﬁ %,gﬁw 2l @;ﬁ;ﬁﬁ 1:%?3‘ 5.4

r

Total number of other employees paid over

$60000 . . . . . ... .. P A - NONE "“‘ o -, DT
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Independent Contractors for Professmnal Services
(See page 2 of the instructions_List each one (whether indmduals or firms). If there are none, enter "None.”)
{a) MName and address of each Independant contractor pald more than $50,000 (b) Type of servica {c) Compenaation

MEYER & GLITZENSTEIN

1601 CT. AVE NW 700 WASHINGTON, DC 2000% LEGAL 253,180,

666 THIRD AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017 ACCOUNTING 82,500,

Total number of others recelving over $50,000 for

I s‘%ﬁjn
professionalservices , . . _ . . . ... .. . NONE e s - : 8
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 and Form 890-EZ. Schodulo A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2002
JSA
2E1210 1 000
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13-6218740

Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2002 Page 2
Statements About Activities (See page 2 of the instructions ) Yes | No
1  During the year, has the organization attempted to Influence national, state, or local legislation, Induding any
attempt to influence public opinion on a legislatve matter or referendum? If "Yes,” enter the (olal expenses paid
or incurred in conneclion with the lobbying activilies - § 464,456 (Must equal amounts on line 38,
Part VI-A, or ine i or Part VI-B ) 1
Organizations that made an election under section 501(h) by fitng Form 5768 must complete Part VI-A. Qther f!-- R P
organizatons cheacking "Yes,”™ must complete Part VI-B AND attach a statement giving a detalled descnption of “,‘ é T
thea locbbying actvities r 5 -I'ia
2 During the year, has the orgamization, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the following acts with any o 4 4
substantial contnbutors, trustees, directors, officers, creators, key employees, or members of their familes, or {éﬁ
with any taxable organization with which any such person is affihaled as an officer, director, trustee, majority *i“::!
ownar, or principal benefidary? (If the answer to eny question Is "Yes," atlach a detalled statement expialning S I X
the transactions ) | 520 ThEie % 4
a Sale, exchange, or leasingofpropesty? , , ., . .. ....... c e e e s s s s e e ke s e s et e s 28 X
b Lending of money or otheredensionofcredit? _ , . . . .. .. f h e et et e et e e e e eaaeeaa . LL2b X
¢ Fumishing of goods, senvices, or facilibes? . .| . . . e et e e e e e e aee et e e 2¢ X
STMT 14
d Paymant of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses fmore than $1,000)7 . . . . . . . . . .« v v o o v v« . |l 2d
e Transfer of any part of its income or assets? . .. ... . e e et e e et e mmae s e s . ...l 28 X
3 Does the organization make grants for scholarships, fellowships, student loans, etc ? (SeeNotebelow ). _ . . . . ... .. .. L3 X
4 Do you have a section 403(b) annuity plan for your employses? . . 4 & . v 4 v 4 . 4 vk e e e e e e e e 4 X

Note. Atlach a statement fo explain how the organization determines that indvduals or organizations racelving grants STMT 15 %’;k ’E@ﬁ%’:"‘ n;;’ %
# i N

or foans from i in furtherance of its chantable programs ‘qualdy” to recolve payments

Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See pages 3 through 5 of the instructions )

The organization Is not a private foundation because it is {Please check only ONE applicable box)

A church, convention of churches, or associaton of churches Section 170(b)X 1}AXi)

A school Section 170{b)1XAXi) (Also complete PartV}

A hospital or a cooperative hospltal service organtzation Section 170(b) 1XAXm)

A Federal, state, or local governmant or govemmental unit. Section 170(b)X1XAXv)

A medical research organization operated in conjunction wath a hospital Section 170(b)}1XAXni) Enter the hospital's name, city,

@ o~ O

10 D An organization operated for the benefil of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit. Section 170(b)1XAXv)
{Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

11a E] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of Its support from a governmental urit or from the general public.
Section 170(bX1)XAKW) (Also corplete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

11b E A community trust Section 170(b){1)AXMW) (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A)

12 An organization that normally recedves (1) more than 33 1/3% of Its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
racelpts from activities related to its chantable, etc , functions - subject to certain excephtions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of
its support from gross Investment lncoms and unrelated business taxable Income {less secton 511 tax} from businesses acquired
by the organization after June 30, 1875 See section 50Xa)2) (Also completa the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

13 l___l An organization that 1s not controlled by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and supports organlzations
descrtbed in {1} lines 5 through 12 above, or (2) section 501(cH4), (5), or (6), If they meet the test of sachon 509(a)2) (Seo

section 50%(aX3) )
Provide the following Information about the supported organizations (See page 5 of the Instruchons )
{b) Line number
{a) Name(s) of supported organtzation(s) from above
14 An organization organized and opaerated to test for public safety Saction 50 a)4) (Sea 5 of the Instructions )
-ZIS‘éJ'\zm 1000 Scheduls A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2002
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Sthedule A {Form 990 or 880-£7) 2002 13-6218740

Support Schedule (Complete only If you checked a box on tine 10, 11, 0r 12) Use cash method of accounting.

Note: You may use the worksheet in the instructions for converting from the accrual fo the cash method of accounting

Calondar year (or fiscal year beginningIn) . . . . {a) 2001 {b) 2000 {c} 1999

_(d) 1998

{e} Total

13 Gifts, grants, and contributions recelved (Do

not Include unusual grants See ine28) - 5,500,946 6,071,7771 5,698,729.

6,537,938,

23,809,390.

16 Membership fees recerved . .

1T  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or furmishing of
faclhties in any actiwity that 15 related to the

organization's charnitable, etc., purpose . . .

418,314 53,781} 14,014.

486,108,

18 Gmss income from interest, dividends,
amounts received from payments on sacunties
loans (secbon §12(a)5)), rents, royathes, and
unrelated business taxable mcome (less
sectron 511 taxes) from businesses acquired

by the organization after June 30, 1975 740,803

632,306 607,376.

617,301.

2,597,786,

10 Net Income from wunrelated business
activitias not Included in line 18

20 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either pald to It or expended on
its behalf . .

21 The value of servicas or facihties furnished to
tha organization by a govemmental unit
without charge Do not include the value of
senvices or facilities genarally fumished to the
public without charge

22 Other income Attach a schedule Do not
indude gain or (loss) from sale of capital assets

23__Total of nes_15 through 22 6,660,063 6,757,864 6,320,119,

7,155,239,

26,893,285,

6,241,749 6,704,083F 6,306,105,

24 Line 23 minus ine17 . . . .

7:155,239.

26,407,176.

25__Enter 1% of ine 23 66,601 67,579} 63,201.

71,552,

R A |

26 Organizations described on lines 10 or 11 a Enter 2% of amountm column {e). in@24 _ _ _ _ . . . ... .....
b Prepare a list for your records to show the name of and amount contributed by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicdy supported orgamzaton) whose tolal gifts for 1998 through 2001 exceeded the

528,144,

E
EES

FELE

Ar A o
x .‘;}E}‘{:&?.m T sV

SR e T
e AT AP

amount shown in line 26a Do not file this list with your rotum. Enter tha total of all these excess amounts | 26b 1,933,351,
¢ Total support for section 509(a)(1) test. Enter ne 24, colunn{e) .. ... ... .. b|28c 26407176,
d Add Amounts from column (e} forknes 18 2,597,786 19 % ‘M@f‘&ﬂ_‘ﬂ

22 26b 1,933,351, ............pl28d] 4,531,137,
e Public support (:ne 26¢ minus ine 26dtotal) . _ . _ . . . . . Ch e e e e e et e e e e e e »| 280 21876039,
f Public support percentage {line 26e {numerator} divided by line 26¢ (denominator)} , . - & v o v o 4 o 4 v 2 o w2 n 4 m »| 26f 82.0413 %

27 Organizations described on line 12: a For amounis Included in lnes 15,

16, and 17 that were receivad from a

“disqualified

person,” prapare a list for your records to show the name of, and total amounts receivad In each year from, each “disqualified person®

Do not flle this list with your return. Enter the sum of such amounts for each yaar,
(2001} (2000) (1999)

{1998)

b For any amount included wn line 17 that was recelved from each person (other than “disqualified persons®), prepare a list for your records to
show the name of, and amount received for each year, that was more than the larger of (1) the amount on line 25 for the year or (2) $5,000
{Include in the fist orgamzatons described In lines 5 through 11, as well as indvwiduals ) Do not file this list with your return. After computing
the differonce between the amount received and the larger amount described in (1) or (2), enter the sum of thesa differences (the exvess

amounts) for each ysar

(200%) __ . __ _ o _____ (000 ______ ________ (1999) _ _ (1e08)_______________
¢ Add Amounts from column (e) for ines 15 16

17 20 21 c e e e - pl27c

d Add Line 27a total and hne 27b total , | S s e e e, . »|27d
e Public support {line 27¢ total minus hne 27d total) - R LI D L R »|27e
f Total support for section 509(a)(2) test: Enter arnount from lne 23, column{€) - « - « « - - - - . )l 27f I e ot a T Br_f__'
g Public support percentage {line 27e (numorator) divided by line 27f (denominator)) . . et e e e e >|27g %
h_[Investment Incoma percentage (line 18, column (e) (numerator) divided by line 27f {denommator}) . . . . . . sz P|2Th %

28 Unusual Grants* For an organization descnibed in line 10,

11, or 12 that recelved any unusual grants during 1998 through 2001,

propare a st for your records to show, for each year, the name of the contributor, the date and amount of the grant, and a brief

description of the nature of the grant. Do nat file this list with your retumn. Do not include thesa grants In line 15

J5A
2E1221 1 000
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13-6218740
Schedule A {Form 890 or 880-EZ} 2002 . , NOT APPLICABLE Page 4
Private School Questionnaire (See page 7 of the mstructions )
{To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV)
28  Does the organization have a racially nondiscniminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, Yos] No
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? R . 29
30 Does the organzation include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students m all ts o e ,;.'g%%-}
brochures, catalogues, and other wntten communications with the public dealing wath student admissions, e 1400 f
programs, and scholarships? 0 L. e e s it s 30
31  Has the organization publ:cuzed its ramally nondlscrlmlnatory pohcy through newspaper or broadcast media during || ; 1 ‘f@;ﬁ% ﬁ:s‘.f
the period of solicitation for students, or dunng the registration penod if it has no selicitation program, in a way L
that makes the policy known to all parts of the general communidy t serves? . = .
If "Yes,” please descnbe, if "No,” please explan (if you need more space, altach a separate slatement )
32  Does the organzation mantam the followng
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?
b Records documenting that scholarstups and other financial assistance are awarded on a ramally nondlscnmlnatory
bﬂ? ------------ - ®m m & § # = & = & = 4 & & & & # 8 % & # §F W W ® wW e N s m =" m ® 9§ =N B =& 8N 9 € =« 32b
c Coples of all catalogues, brochures, announcaments and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? . ... ... ...
d Copies of all matenal used by the organzation or on |ls behalf to sollcﬂ contributions?
If you answered "No” to any of the above, please explain (If you need more space, attach a separate statement )
a3 B:);; th_e_o_raanlza—tlan dls;r-l-n: l_l-'l:—at—e_l;y_r—a—c;_u'l_ ;r_ly_ v_v;; ;v:tt_l ;e;_ped—__tc_r_' __________________________
a Students'nghts orprvileges? . L L.
b Admissions policies? 33b
c Employment of faculty or administratve staft? ) .. .. ]133¢
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? R ... . |83d
a Edumtlonal muaeS? a &= & & 2 @ . & & * & - 4 ®» ¥ = ®» W ¥ ® m & m & § ®= 3 8 8 = & ®§ S S F W a2 W WV B N W & w N m & 339
f Use Df fau.lmso --------------------------------------- a = B 33f
9 Athletc programs? | S r e e e e et e et e et e e 339
h Other edracurncular actviftes® [ I -
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explan (If you need more space, attach a separate statement )
34a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a govermmental agency? _ . . . . . . . . . .1 34a
b Has the organization’s nght to such aid ever been revoked orsuspended? |, . . . . .. ... ... ... .... 34b
If you answered "Yes" to either 34a or b, please explain using an attached statement _51&5 :«F‘; ,,.,j;%
3,,.* ;¥ %ﬁ; .
35 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the appheable requirements of sections 4 01 through 4 05
of Rev_Proc_75-50, 1975-2 C B 587, covenng racial nondiscnmination? if "No,” attach an explanaton . . . . . . a5
2E1230 1000 Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-ET) 2002



" Schedulé A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2002 13-6218740 Page § *
MLobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities (See page 9 of the instructions )
{Tobe completed ONLY by an eligible orgamzation that filed Form 5768)
Check » a] - | f the organization belongs to an affihated group
Check » b if you checked "a™ and "limited control” provisions apply
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Afﬁuatg} group To be c!zr)npreled
fotals for ALL electing
(The term "expenditures® means amounts paid or mcurred ) organlzabons
36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opimion (grassroots lobbying) =~ | 36 101,025,
37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legtslative body (drect lobbying) | 37 363,431,
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add ines 36 and37), = . . . ... .. ... 38 464,456.
39 Other exempt purpose expendttures .| . . . . .. ... i e oo R 1 6,893,702
40 Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lnes 38and 39y R -1 . 7,358,158
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table - fé’;’g ::?il . ::h..,: \Li;;i ;}ft"“ ! ;,.f;: L%
If the amount on line 40 is - The lobbylng nontaxable amount is - 'l-éné {*fd 2 é‘h,f: w5 nidn | B4 ;ﬂs a};
Not over $500,000 _ _ _ . . ... . . .20%ofthe amountonline 40 _ _ _ . _ . . .. ..é_;fj,;‘;‘ K .2; A Pl Lﬂﬁ_-"; ;‘; ¢ X .rsru w1 e WX
Over $500,000 bul nat over $1,000,000 _ . _ $100,000 plus 15% of the excess ovar $500,000 RN (PRI S 1| e S R T;%{LJ
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 |  $175,000 plus 10% of the axcess over $1,000,000 41 517,908,
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000 000 , , $225,000 plus 5% of the oxcoss over $1,500,000 R ’“' g, TN el :5;;4; . ‘A-‘;imi '
Over $17,000,000 _ _ _ _ _ . . . .. . .$1,000000 ... e AT P e TS b A EETEN,
42 Grassrools nontaxable amount {enter 25% offin@d41) . . _ . ... ... 42 129,477
43 Subtract ine 42 from ine 36 Enter -0- f lne 42 1s more thanlne36 _ |43
44 Subtract ine 41 from hne 38 Enter -0-if ine 41 1s more thanhne 38 . =~ | 44 .
. ] m Y e g
Cautlon: If there is an amount on either fine 43 or ine 44 you must file Form 4720 = |, - R e

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)

{Some organzations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below

See the wstructions for knes 45 through 50 on page 11 of the instructions )

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year {or fiscal {a) {b) (c) {d) {e}
year beglnning in) 2002 2001 2000 19389 Total
Lobbying nontaxable
45 amount - - - < . ... 517,908. 430 036 419,310. 469,194. 1,836,448.
Lobbying ceing amount | * ¥, ?;_-_:.f';'r‘- ’fgi\ﬁ T - T IR ‘*1 . r:(” gy f«»s:‘i\ii»’—.‘}g o 323’; 1Ch i
46 (150%oflined5(e)) . .| simtesbd ¢ wbaiyoe  f 0t 0 fewee o0 e i RS 2,754,672,
47 Total kobbying expenditures 464,458. 277,300, 573,306. 207,866. 1,522,930,
Grassroots nontaxable
48_amount ¢+ - - =+ 4t 129,477, 107{ 509. = 117 299. 455,113,
Grasaroots calling amount ~} *ir,. . A RN g‘tgaf e ’;ﬁw
40 {150% ofline 48(s)) - - % s @ %@% m':‘ ;{ﬁ? () 'a'ﬁ% g gl’m:‘:: g&ﬁ%}’ €688, 670.
Grassroots lobtmng
0 exponditures. . . . . . 101,027 53,093, 86,579, 68,227 308,926,
bbying Activity by Nonelecting Public Charities NOT APPLICABLE
(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part VI-A) (See page 11 of the instructions )
Dunng the year, did the crganization attempt to influence natlonal, state or local legrsiation, Including any Yos| No Amount
attempt to Influence public opinion on a leglslative matter or referendum, through the use of
a Volumteers ... ... ..., O I e
b Paud staff or management (Include compensation in expenses reported on lnes ¢ through h.) _ _ | NAA |G farB s
¢ Mediaadvertisements . . . . ... L. Nia
d Mallings to members, legslators, orthepublic, |, |, . .. . . .. ... ... . ... .. NAA
o Publicatons, or published or broadeaststatements | _ _ . . . . ... ... . . ... .. ..., NAA
f Grants to other organtzations for lobbying purposes |, _ . _ . . . . . .. ... NAA
g Direct contact with legslators, therr staffs, government officials, or alegislatvebody . | | { NagA
h Ralles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any othermeans | _ | NAA
I Total lobbying expenditures (Add Ines c throughh ), | I e e e e e, e
If “Yes" to any of the above, also attach a statement g__!g_g a detalled descnpﬂon of the lobbying actrities
;%1240 1 000 Scheduls A (Form 880 or 890-EZ) 2002
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.. Y & e 4
Schedule A {Form 290 or 990-EZ7) 2002 13-6218740 _Page 6
Part Vi tnformation Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations (See page 12 of the instructons )
51 Dud the reporting organtzation directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization descnbed in sectrion
501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to poltical organzations?

a Transfers from the reporting organization 1o a nonchariable exempt organzation of Yas) Mo
0 . |s1a{i) X
(@ Otherassels . | . .. . . ... i e e .. afif) X
b Other transactons
(i} Sales or exchanges of assets with a noncharitable exempt organzaton . . .. .. .. | bl X
(i) Purchases of assets from a nonchartable exempt organzaten | . . ... ......... .. .. | bfin X
{iii) Rental of factities, equipment, orotherassets . . . . .. ... . ........ J U I . { X
(v} Reimbursement amangements , . _ . . L L. ... ... i e e e e e e | b(tv) X
(v) Loansorloanguarantees | = . . L, ... .. i e b{v) X
{(vl) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicttatons | _ ., . . .. .. ... ... ..... b{vi)} X
¢ Sharing of faclities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, orpademployees _ . . ., . . . . ... ... ..... c X
d 1f the answer to any of the above is "vYes,” complate the following schedula Column (b) should atways show the fair market vadue of the
goods, other assels, or sarvices givan by the reporting organization If the organzation recerved less than falr market value In any
transactlon or sharnng arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or senices recetved
(a) (b) (c} ()
Line no Amount involved Name of nencharitable exempt organization Dascription of transfers, transactons, and sharing amangemaents
N/A
52a Is the organzation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organzatons
descnbed in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501{c{3)) orinseckon 5277 _ , . . ... ... > I:] Yas ,_7,_' No
b i "Yes," complete the following schedule
(a) () (c}
Name of organlzaton Type of organtzation Description of relationship
N/A
N/h
Jer250 1 000 Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2002
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"THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FEDERAL FOCOTNOTES

THE ORGANIZATIONS PRIMARY EXEMPT PURFOSE IS THE ALLEVIATION OF FEAR,
THE PREVENTION OF PAIN AND THE RELIEF OF SUFFERING OF ANIMALS
EVERYWHERE AND TO FOSTER HUMANE CONDUCT TOWARD ANIMALS AND ENCOURAGE
AND SUPPORT THE COOPERATICH AMONG ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN HUMANE

ACTIVITIES.
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m 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
{Docember 2000) Exempt Organizatlon Return OMB No 1545-1709

of the Treasury
m&%w > Fllo a separate application for each retum

+ if you are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extanslon, complete onty Partland check tusbox = . .. ..
e If you are filing for an Additional (not automatic) 3-Month Extension, complate only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Note: Do not complete Part Il uniess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed

Form 8863 '

=TI Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time - Only submit onginal (no copies needed)

Note: Form 990-T corporations requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete Partfonly | > |:]
All other corporations (including Form 990-C filars) must use Form 7004 lo request an extension of time to fila Income tax

returns Parinorships, REMICs and trusts must use Form 8736 la request an extenslon of hme to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041,

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer ldentification number
pl'll‘l‘l THE FUND FOR ANIMAT.S, INC. 13-6218740
7 by tha due Number, street, and reom or sutte no Ifa P O box, ses instructions
date for ﬁ"‘gw 200 WEST S7TH STREET
m City, town or post office, stals, and ZIP code For a forelgn address, seo Instruchons
NEW YORK, NY 10019

Chack type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each return)

Form 990 Form 990-T (corporabon) Form 4720
Form 890-BL Form 890-T(sac. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 990-£Z Form 980-T (trust other than above) Form 6069
Fom 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box
* |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organtzation's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) Hthess
for the whole group, check this box P [j If it is for part of the group, check this box P [_I and attach a list with the
names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 lrequest an autoamatic 3-month (6-month, for 880-T corporatlon) extension of ime unti 08/15 » 2003 .
to file the exempt organization retum for the organzation named above. The extenslon is for the organization's retumn for:
> calendar year 2002 or
> tax year beginning . , and ending .

2 if this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason [:] Imtial return D Final retum El Change m accounting period

3a if this apphcation is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable cradits. Seo INSrUCHONS _ L L L s e e e e e e e e e, $
b [f this application 1s for Form 990-PF or 890-T, enter any refundable credils and estimated tax payments
made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredd . . L L L L L L. e e e e e $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit
with FID coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See
INSEUCHIONS . o v ¥ v v v o v o e e e o a e e s e e o oo s oo o ma s mac e mmas oo s na s sa s $
Signature and Verification

Undor penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined this form, Inciudng accompanying schedules and statements, end o the best of my knowladge and bellel
1 Is true, comect. and compieta, and that | am to prepare this form

Signature P A Title P CPA Date P 05/09/2003
For Paperwork Reductich Act Notice, see [nstruction ' Form 8868 (12-2000)

GRANT THORNTON LLP
60 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004~

454
2F8054 1 000

K428 05/09/2003 11:38:48 6439965-53148
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‘THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART I - OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME 513.
TOTAL 513.

STATEMENT 2

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



‘THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-621d740

FORM 990, PART I - OTHER DECREASES IN FUND BALANCES

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

UNREALIZED LOSS ON SECURITIES CARRIED 342,051.
AT LOWER OF COST OCR MARKET IN THE BOOKS
OF THE ACCOUNT

TOTAL 342,051.

STATEMENT 3

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148
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-

'THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART IV - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
PREPAID INSURANCE 21,913. 104,771.
PREPAID RENT 9,314. 9,593.
PREPATD OTHER 23,656. 11,986.

TOTALS 54,883, 126,350.

STATEMENT 9

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



'THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

13-6218540

.

FORM 990, PART IV - INVESTMENTS - SECURITIES
BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 13,763,146. 15,290,888.
COMMON STOCK 1,197,009. 467,370.
TOTALS 14,960,155. 15,758,258.

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16-34:43

STATEMENT 10

6439965-53148



‘THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

FORM 990, PART IV - OTHER ASSETS

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - GEN
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - BBR
SECURITY DEPOSITS

TOTALS

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43

BEGINNING
BOOK VALUE

o ———— ——

NONE
108,809.
60,682
63,526.

———— e o —————

233,017.

13-6218740 ° °

—— —— e ——————— "

237,358.

STATEMENT 11

6439965~-53148
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THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

SCHEDULE A, PART III - EXPLANATION FOR LINE 2D

e
——

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . e s, e e e e

SEE FORM 990 PART V

STATEMENT 14

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



‘THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

SCHEDULE A, PART III - EXPLANATION FOR LINE 4

P——— e ———

AN ANALYSIS AND CALCULATION IS MADE FOR ALL REQUESTS FOR FUNDS TO
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. IF THE SOLICITING ORGANIZATION IS IN THE
POSITION OF AIDING IN THE FUND'S GOALS, THEN THE MONEY WILI, BE
GRANTED .

STATEMENT 15

GAFQ0l1G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



' 4

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC 13-6218740
2002 FILING
State

ALABAMA
ALASKA

ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
COLORADO
CONNECTICUT
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
FLORIDA
GEORGIA
ILLINOIS

KANSAS
KENTUCKY
LOUISIANA

MAINE
MARYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
MICHIGAN
MINNESOTA
MISSISSIPPI

NEW HAMPSHIRE
NEW JERSEY
NEW MEXICO
NEW YORK
NORTH CAROLINA
OHIO

OKLAHOMA,
OREGON
PENNSYLVANIA
RHODE ISLAND
SOUTH CAROLINA
TENNESSEE
UTAH

VIRGINIA
WASHINGTON
WEST VIRGINIA
WISCONSIN

STATEMENT 17
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CHEED Capital Gains and Losses

» Attach to Form 1041 (or Form 5227). See the separate instructions for
ol R Sorvs. Form 1041 (or Form 5227) 7
Name of estate or trust Employer identification number
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, IRC. 13-6218740

Note: Form 5227 filers need to complete only Parts [ and II
[ZMIl Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less

ol 100 sharos 7% onrod {c} Date sold (@) Selesprca | (e)Costorctherbesis | {0 Gainor(Loss) | g RO
prefermed of "Z* Co ) _(mo, day yr) | {(mo.day yr) (see paga 31) {col (d}less col (8)) } vy "‘s‘?«*’,‘@; ﬁi,f
1 RCTE -i‘"::l' 0 é;:}
T -:1-: ‘t‘, JT& %‘ 1
i (5 3
EAR I kil
XEE R
RS
2 Short-term captal gain or (loss) from Forms 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 _ _ _ . _ 2 A g
3 Net short-term gamn or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, and other :\’i:. gif:’;; ;1-:;5 e
estates OflrUSES . L L L L. i e 3 TR Y
4 Shorl-term capttal loss carryover Enter the amount, if any, from line 9 of the L2 TR
2001 Capital Loss Camryover Worksheel . . . . . . . . 0 o o i, 4 [ ) S 'g, ,
§ Net shart-term gain or {lass) Combmne ines 1 thraugh 4 in column (f) Enter Ve e -
here andontin@ 14 Below - « - « « « vt o c v ettt a e »| s e
Y] Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year
‘;g,g::m‘gg sy ﬂﬁ;’;‘; (c) Date soid {s)Costorotherbasis | () Gatn or (Loss) & 2?&':;,6""
preered of “Z" Ca) {mo, day, y) | {mo-day,yr) {d) Salas price (sea page 31) (cot {d)} tess col {e}) *{see instr_below)
SEE STATEMENT 1 7.743,698. 7,589,309, 154,389 NONE
7 Long-term capial gawn or (loss) from Forms 2439, 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 7
8 Net long-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, and other estates or lnmts 8
8¢ Captalgaindstnbutons _ ., .. ..., e e e e 9
10 Gainfrom Form 4797, Partl | . . . . . e e e e .. .10
11 Long-term capital loss carryover Enter in both columns (f) and (g) the amount,
if any, from line 14, of the 2001 Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet | . . . _ . .. ... 11 [{ W )
12 Combne lnes 6 through 11 incolumnig). . . . . ... . . . . @@ .. 12 [ 7 EEELATE
13 Net long-term gain or (loss). Combine lines 6 through 11 in column (f) Enter ' i LT
here andonlne15below, , . , , PP PR >| 13 154,389, | =& 2 247
*28% rate galn or loss includes all "collectibles gains and losses” (as defined on page 31 of the instruckons) and up to 50% of
the eligible gain on qualified small business stock (see page 30 of the instructions)
BTN Summary of Parts 1 and I (1()5 S:':;g‘:?g;s (?rf‘:::%s (3) Total
14 Net short-term gain or {loss) (from ine Sabove), . . . . . . . ... 14
15 Net long-term gain or (loss):
a Total for year (fromlnei3above), . . ... .... ....... [15a 154,389,
b 28% rate gain or (loss) (fromlne12above) . .. .. ...... 15b
€ Qualfied S-yeargamm | _ . .. L. 15¢c
d Unrecaptured section 1250 gan (see lme 17 of the
worksheetonpaged3) .. ... _........... 15d
16 Total net gain or (loss). Combine lines 14 and 158 | | | > 16 154,389.

Note: if line 18, column (3), is a net gain, entar the gain on Form 1041, ime 4 If ines 15a and 16, column (2), are net gains, go lo Part V, and do
not complete Part IV If line 16, column (3), Is & net loss, complete Part IV and the Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet, as necassary

For Paporwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1041. Scheduje D (Form 1041) 2002
JSA
2F1210 2.000

GAF01G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148



Schedule D (Form 1041) 2002 Page 2
Capital Loss Limitation
17 Enter here and enter as a (loss) on Form 1041, line 4, the smaller of
a The loss on line 16, column (3) or
b $3,000 17 |( )

If the loss on lne 16, column (3) ts more than $3,000, or if Form 1041, page 1 hne 22 s a Ioss, complete the Capital Loss

Carryover Worksheet on page 34 of the instructions to determine your capital loss carryover

Tax Computation Using Maximum Capital Gains Rates {Complete this part only if both ines 15a and
16 in column (2) are gans, and Form 1041, line 22 1s more than zero )

Note: If line 15b, column (2) or Iine 15d, column (2) is more than zero, complete the worksheef on page 35 of the instructions
to figure the amount to enter on hnes 20 and 38 below and skip all other hinaes below Otherwise, go to lina 18

18 Enler taxable income from Form 1041, ne 22 _ _ . . . ....... 18 :55 |
19  Enter the smaller of line 15a or 16 n column (2) | 19 ;-a X
20 If the estate or trust 1s fiing Form 4952, enter i aFr
the amount from line 4e, otherwise, enter -0- » | 20 N Sk
21 Subtract ine 20 from line 19 If zero or less, enter -0- | R I | "?ég i
22 Subtracthne 21 from line 18 If zero or less, enter-0- =~ 22 fﬁ%,
23 Figure the tax on the amount on line 22 Use the 2002 Tax Rate Schedule on page 21 of the
INSEUCtioONS . . . . . . . . i i e i i s hm e m e e s e e e h e e s e
24 Enter the smaller of the amount on line 18 or $1,850 24
............ o Capera -
. A NS ATIR- T
i line 24 Is greater than line 22, go to line 25. Otherwlse, skip lines 25 |, «* “f,ﬂnﬂ‘:ﬁqu“.és\ =
through 31 and go to line 32, " f;C? - Ei AN
RS Y
25 Enterthe amountfromhne22,. . ... ... ............ ... 25
26 Subtract lne 25 from line 24 If zero or fess, enter -0- and go to ne 32. .26
27 Enter the estate's or trust's allocable portlon of :5:4 "
qualfied 5-year gain, f any, from line 15¢, wi‘fﬁqﬁ
column(2) . ...t i e e e 27 Lt
28  Enter the smaller of line 26 or ne 27, . . . . ... ... A .28
29 Multiply Ine 28 by B% (0B) . . . . . i it i ittt e e m e et a et 29
30 Subtractine 28from NB 26 . . . . .. . . . i i i e et e L. [30 ] o
31 Multiplyline30by 10% (10) . . ... ..ttt it e e e e %
if the amounts on lines 21 and 26 are the same, skip lines 32 through 35 and go to line 38. %é
=
32 Enterthe smallerof hne 18orine 21 . . . . ... ............. 32 Tgy
33 Enterthe amount, fany, fromlne26. . ... ................. 33 ik
34 Subtracthne33fromlne32 . .. ... ... .cvuveuennr tuenenn 34 §
35 Multlplylne 34 by 20% { 20) . . . . i s i it i e e e e et et e et a5
38 Addiines 23,29, 31, and 35 | . L L L L L e e . L3s
37 Figure the tax on the amount on line 18 Use the 2002 Tax Rate Schedule on page 21 of the
IHStruc"Ions ................................................... 37
38 Tax on all taxable income (Including capltal gains). Enter the smaller of ine 36 or line 37 here
andonlne laof Schedule G, Form 1041, _ . . . ... ... ... ... ... tuieiua. 38
Schedule D (Form 1041) 2002
3712202 000

GAFO1G K428 05/20/2003 16:34:43 6439965-53148
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Rob Direct mail and donor development fundraising counsel
to non-profit organizations nationwide since 1970

Associates

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WILDE/LWRA, INC
AND

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC

1. The Fund for Ammals, Inc , 200 West 57 Street, New York, New York 10019, a non-profit
New York orgamization (hereinafter referred to as The Fund), hereby agrees to retain the
professional direct mail fundraising counseling services of Wilde/LWRA, Inc (hereinafter
referred to as LWRA), a Massachusetts corporation with principal offices located at
201 Summer Street, Holliston, Massachusetts 01746

2  The period of tume covered by this Agreement will be from January 1, 2002 through
December 31, 2002. The expiration date of this Agreement will be automatically renewed
for a succeeding sixty (60) days unless notice of termunation of this Agreement 1s provided
sixty (60) days prior to the maturity of the Agreement, or the Agreement 15 renewed before
the expiration date However, this Agreement may be terminated by either party at any
time during the above time period by giving a sixty (60) days wrnitten notice of terrunation
to the other party. The exercise by either party of the option to terminate will in no way be
construed as a release or warver of any rights or obligations accrued to date

a) Fundraising services to be performed in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvama under
this contract will not commence until both LWRA and The Fund are properly
registered in and all requirements have been met in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvama. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania requires as do some other States
the filing of this contract ten (10) days before services commence Therefore,
services will not commence until ten (10) days after the filing of a copy of this
Agreement n the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and for any other State that may
require the same provisions.

b)  Upon termination of this Agreement, all property and matenal produced and used
under this Agreement, will be considered the property of The Fund, provided full
payment of all outstanding invoices generated under this Agreement have been
made

Visit our Website www lwra com
201 Summer Street, PO Box 5838, Holliston, Massachusetts 01746-5838 * (800) 229-5972 « Fax (508) 893-0212
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December 4, 2001
Page Two

The services to be provided to The Fund by LWRA will consist of the following

a) A direct mail fundraising program will be designed and counseled through
December 31, 2002 by LWRA on behalf of The Fund for the purpose of building a
substantial, quality donor constituency and obtaming for The Fund the maximum
possible direct mail g1ft support from such donors

b) The specific fundraising mailings to be conducted by LWRA for The Fund dunng
the penod January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002 are outlined in the enclosed
program plan date December 4, 2001

As compensation for LWRA providing the above Professtonal Direct Mail Fundraising
Counseling services to The Fund, a Professional Fee in the amount of Thirty-SixThousand
Dollars ($36,000) will be paid to LWRA  All fees will be payable within thirty (30) days of
the oniginal maihng invoice

Direct miscellaneous expenses incurred by LWRA during the conduct of its direct mail
fundraising counseling services on behalf of The Fund, such as copying charges, travel
expenses, telephone, delivery charges and miscellaneous postage are to be the financial
responsibility of LWRA and will not be billed for reimbursement to The Fund

All mailings produced by LWRA on behalf of The Fund will be submitted to The Fund for
approval before mailing. The Fund will maintain complete control over list selection, copy,
graphics, package cost and volumes to be mailed.

Estumated postage for each approved mailing te be conducted by LWRA on behalf of The
Fund 1s to be paid by The Fund to LWRA no less than ten (10) days i advance of the
scheduled mailing date

All Fund approved and authonzed invoices for professional services and mailing matenals
and services submitted by LWRA fo The Fund are to be pard within thurty (30) days from
date of invoice

Any and all lists given to LWRA by The Fund are the sole property of The Fund and are
not to be given, sold or assigned by LWRA to any person or entity for their use Any
mailing list provided to LWRA 1s and will remain the property of The Fund. LWRA will
not use the mailing list for any purpose without prior written approval of The Fund. After
the termination of this Agreement, LWRA will not maintain possession of the mailing list
or any copies thereof, and the mailing list and all copies will be returned to The Fund

All solicited funds and gifts will be mailed directly to The Fund'’s offices or agents. At no
time will LWRA have custody of, contro! over, or possession of any funds donated to The
Fund

Assog%

A SUBSIDUARY OF WA WILDE COMPANY
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13
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December 4, 2001
¢ Page Three

LWRA has examined The Fund’s mussion statement All funds donated through the mail
will be used in the fulfillment of The Fund’s mission to foster humane conduct towards

ammals throughout the world

LWRA will make projections of itncome of the direct mail efforts and will exercise
reasonable efforts to help The Fund achieve those goals It 1s expressly understood, however,
that any such projections by LWRA are estimates and not guarantees that any program will
achieve any projected goals at the projected costs

The Fund and/or 1ts vendors agree to mamntain accurate records of mailing results and agree

to provide LWRA with certain penodic reports during the conduct of the program for
evaluation LWRA will establish procedures to ensure that this 1s done on an efficient,

economical basis

This Agreement may not be modified except as mutually agreed to in wnting by both
parties

Accepted for Wilde/LWRA, INC.

Dated December 4,200l BY. Wéj,ca %ﬂmfd@

ynh ?Imon s
Presideént

Accepted for The Fund for Animals, Inc

Dated: J}L- G. eg'?l)l By: Mﬂ/

Title // Jees (DI T

Dated By

Tatle

b

A SRS MARY CF VWA VA I T YEAMY
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STATE OF NEW YORK ) THE CAPITOL
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBANY, NY 12224
CHARITIES BUREAU (518) 486-9797

~

1. Thus addendum may be used by professional fund raisers and fund raising counsels who contract with chantable organizations.

2. The provisions of this addendum will be accepted as complying with the Executive Law, section 174-a. Professionat fund
raisers and fund raising counsels are not required to use this specific form However, they are required to insure that thewr
contracts will comply with the NYS Executive Law, section 174-a

3 Professional fund raisers should strike out references in the addendum to fund raising counsels, and fund raising counsels
should strike out all references to professional fund raisers.

4 The addendum must be signed by both parties to the contract and be attached to the contract when 1t 1s submitted to the
Chanities Bureau for filing

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT
WITH
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

The parties to the attached contractare __The Fund for Animals, Inc.

charitable organization)
and Wilde/LWRA, Inc., d/b/a L.W. Rogbius Associates
EIREISPEIN AR P (fiond ralsing counsel)
and the parties acknowledge that the attached contract was signed by the charitable organization on ,
2, and by the (professionalfundraigeed (fund raising counsel) on ,

The parties hereby agree that the provisions of this addendum shall be made part of the contract and shall be incorporated therein as of fully
get forth in the contract itself. The parties furtheragree that the following terms and conditions shall supercede and control any provisions
in the contract that are contrary to or inconsistent with the terms of this addendum.

Therefore, the parties further agree as foltows:

(1) Charity'sright to cancel this contract: It is understood by both parties that the chantable organization has the nght under New York
State law to cancel this contract and that the charitable orgamzation does not have to give any reason for the cancellation. By law, the
parties to this contract cannot waive or modify this right by any pre-existing agreement or by any subsequent agrecment between the
parties. Therefore, the charitable organizahon may cancel this contract without cost, penalty or hability if the charitable organization
notifies the (ppfgsispfimd Rigy)(fund raising counsel) in writing as provided below.,

(2) Period daring which contract may be cancelled: If the (nyateeponal fodmpissr) (fund raising counsel) is registered with the New
York State Charities Bureau, the charitable organization may cancel this contract at any time up to and including the fifteenth day afler
this contract was filed by the (gpfpsippaifipd Rigs )(fund raising counsel) with the New York State Charities Bureau.

If, however, the professional fund raiser is not registered with the New York State Charities Bureau at the time this contract is signed,
the charitable organization may cancel this contract at any time after it is signed.

(3) Procedure for cancelling this contract: The charitable organization may cancel this contract by giving the (pgqfﬁsmmglmﬁ
(fund raising counsel) written notice of cancellation. This notice can be in the form of a letter indicating that the charitable organization
does not intend to be bound by the contract. The notice of cancellationmay be hand-delivered or mailed to the (pyafpssinpaltipd F2i593
(fund raising counsel) If mailed, it must be sent to the following address.

Name: Wilde/LWRA, Inc., d/b/a L.W. Robbins Associates

Address: 201 Summer Street, PO Box 5838

Holliston, Magsachusetts 01746

The charitable organization must also mail a duplicate copy of the notice of cancellationto the State of New Yark, Office of the Attomey
General, Charities Bureau, The Capitol, Albany, NY 12224,



(4) When the cancellation is effective: If the notice of cancellationis hand-delivered, the cancellationis effective as soon as it is delivered
to the {‘WF ?mq}' (fund raising counsel)

Ifthe nmﬁ m ation ﬁ mailed, the cancellaton is effective as soon as the notice 1 deposited, properly addressed and postage
pre-paid, in a maitbox

(5) Financial arrangement: As required by the New York State Executive Law and 13 NYCRR Part 111, the parties further agree to the
following financial arrangement [one or more of the paragraphs labeled (a), (b), (¢), (d) and (¢) must be completed]

(2) The (PRt flilhEA8A (fund raising counsel) shall retam _zero = percent of the total funds collected on behalf of the
chantable organizationand the chantable organization shall recerve for its exclusive benefit _10Q _ percent of the total funds coliected
"For 1ts exclusive benefit” shall mean for purposes other than the payment of any cost and expense atributable to the fund raising
campaign undertaken pursuant to this contract.

(b) The (884841 fdddid il fund ratsing counsel) shall recesve the fixed fee of $_36, 000 1n satisfaction of all services
rendered pursuant to this contract

(c) The contractal expenses to be mcurred by the (professiond) f9d (el (fund rasing counsel) but charged to the chantable
organization or subsequently deducted from the gross recetpts are as follows, and designated in either specific dollar amounts or estimates:

(d) The costs per unit for the services to be provided and the projected number of units are as follows:

(¢) Other:

In witness of their acceptance of the provisions contained in this addendum, the parties have signed tlus addendum on the dates set forth
below,

For the charmtable organization For the QHWIP#MWJ Feipqr) (fund raising counsel):
Wilde/LWRA, Inc., d4/b/a

The Fund For Animals, Inc.

(Name of organizanian)
by
{slgnarre)
Name: Michael Markarian Namer Lynn Edmonds
Title Executive Vice President Title president
Date- L Date December 4, 2001

Rev (4/96)
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s

99 Dover Street
Somerville, MA 02144
Teiephone 617 629 4500
facsimile 617 629 4510

LETTER OF AGREEMENT
This Fundraising Agreement (the "Contract") is entered into by and between Share Group, Inc
(“Share"} with 1ts principal office at 99 Dover Street, Somerville, MA 02144 and Fund for
Arnimals (“Fund for Amimals” or “Client”) of 8121 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910

1 Term
The term of this Contract 1s from 09/01/01 to 08/31/02 (the "Term")

2. Share’s Responsibilities | 3

A) During the Term, Share will engage 1n a telephone fundraising progtam, consisting of one
or more projects for the benefit of Fund for Amimals (the "Campaign"), subject to and in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract Share will write and produce all scripts and
other materials for the Campaign and reproduce training packets from the matenials and
information provided by Fund for Animals Fund for Animals will have final approval over
the script, letters and all materials sent or otherwise presented to donors Share will ensure
that all materials and all calls accurately reflect the mission, campaign 1ssues, calls to
action, programs and goals of Fund for Animals.

\
B) As part of the services covered 1n 1ts fee, Share will provide

1) Callers,

2 ) Project management,

3 ) Data entry and list management, as needed;

4) Wrtten perfdrmance reports in Share’s standard format,

5} Calling space, telephones and supporting equipment and matenals.

6 ) Long distance and local telephone charges,

7 ) Imtial handling of credit card pledges; -

8) A fulfillment program consisting of a pledge confirmation packet and two reminder
mailings, including postage,

9) Quality control calls

C) Share will print all pledpe forms and mail out all pledges in a imely fashion

|ﬂﬂ'dﬂa~'
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D) Share will brief callers to ensure that they aic hknowledgeable of the nussion campaign
issues proprams, goals, progiam and financial needs of Fund for Amimals  The biiefing
will consist of one hour per caller before catling begins for each project duning the Term
and up 10 2 addinonal hours per caller throughaut each project

C) Share will maintam a 1ecord of all contacts. address and phone number changes (the
"Record”) At the end of the Campaign, or more frequently based upon a schedule agreed
to between Share and Fund for Animals, an updated database containing the Record will be
returned to Fund for Ammals on an IBM compatible diskette or magnetic tape Except as
Share 1s required by applicable state regulations, Share will not retatn any copy of the
Record

F) Share 1s responsible for compliance with all state or local charntable solicitation laws and
regulations applicable to persons engaged as professional fundraisers/solicitors and will use
1ts best efforts to asswne continuing compliance with all such laws and regulations In
performing services under this Contract, Share will act 1n accordance with prevailing

" etlucal standards apphcable to Share’s usual conduct and to the customs and pracuces of
\ persons engaged as professional fundraisers/solicitors

3 Client Responsibalities
A) Fund for Antmals will

1 } Provide Shaie a database of names phone numberstand donor history of persons to
be called (the * Database”) on an ASCII fixed field length format or magnetic tape
The Database will be provided 1o Share one week before caltling 1s scheduled to
begin

2 )} Approve or revise caller scripts within 48 hours of recerving them, .

3 ) Provide letterhead, #10 window envelopes. #9 business reply envelopes, support
literature and information about programs and activities as requested by Share,

4) Provide a semor official of Fund for Animals who will either attend 1n person, a
briefing session for the callers or participate by speaker phone as part of a caller
training ptogram

5) If Fund for Animals does not have a credit card merthant account, Fund for Amimals
will establish one and have 1t available for use at {east one week before calling 1s
scheduled to begin

B) Fund for Amimals shall provide Share with information (i ¢ , name, {D#, gift amount) on
any pledges received during the Term, directly or indirectly from the names on the database
for this Campaign  Share’s access to this information on a timely basis will greatly impact
the Campaign’s final fulfillment and the Fund fo1 Animals®s'total dollars raised

C) Tund for Animals shall cooperate 1n all reasonable respects with Shaie's efforts to comply
wilh all state or local charitable solicitation registration and tepotting requirements,
mcluding the filing of Notices of Solicitation n those states requiring them, and any and all

Rey 04090 . 2
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intetim or final Campmgn MNnancial Reports In order to comply with these requuements
Share may request Fund (o1 Ammals (o provide, among otherthings. a histing of 11s current
registration status, banking information, signatuies. gross receipts and expense information
from the Campaign stipulated in this Contract, and any other information pertinent to
registration requirements not available to Share from any other source Fund for Animals
agrees to provide such signatures and information within 15 days from the receipt of any
such written request and Share will use i1s best efforts to make all sueh requests with
sufficient lead time to permit Fund for Amumals to lcas'onably respond Should Fund tor
Animals fail to comply with 1ts responsibilities contained herein. following receipt of such
written request from Share. and such failuie results in the fining of Share by any regulatory
agency concerned with state or local charitable registration, Fund for Animals agrees to
reimburse Share for said fine within 15 days of receiving documentation indicating Share
has paid said fine Any fines ansing by reason of Share failing to comply with 1ts
responsibilities contained herein shall be borne solely by Share

L Fees, Expenses and Other Charges
Fund for Animals agrees to pay Share the following

A} Fees %4 25 per contact and-Sl 00 per pledge '

B) Optional Services § 33 per email address captured $500 set-up for electronically
processing credit card contributions and depositing them i Fund for Animal’s account and *
$500 set-up fee to cover creating a personalized web page for online pledge fulfillment

C) Expenses Those which Share may be asked to incur, itself or with third party vendors on
Fund for Amimals’s behalf, including

1 } any costs associated with computerized telephone number matches (currently
these costs are $ 05 per new nuniber found. § 05 per number vernfied at a $300
minimum ¢ost), .

2) any additional reports or computer services requested by Fund for Animals,
including any computer conversion costs due to the database format not
meetng Share's "Computer Specifications”,

3 ) the cost of printing pledge forms/tickets, envelopes and/or letterhead,

4) the rental or purchase costs of any lists, should Fund for Anumals choose to have
Share provide such lists - ‘
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D) A Registration Services Assessment consistung off

-

Y A "pass-through” chwge equal to the sum of the state filing fees
advanced By Share on behalf of Fund for Anumals it any of the states
that charge (currently. 9 states) CO[$75]. GA[$15], IL[$25].
MO([$25]. NH[§75]. NJ[$30], OK{$25]. PA{$25]. WA[$10).

Plus

2) A "per state" charge of $10 for each state, in which Shaie will be
fundraising on behalf of Fund for Amimals during the Campaign that
requires either the filing of a solicitation notice at the outset of the
Contract or the filing of a financial report during or at the conclusion
of the Contract (currently, 34 states)

The maximum “pass-through" charge 1s currently 3305, the maximum "per state"

charge 1s currently $340 Where the breadth of the Campaign 1s modest or

regional, a "flat" charge of $200 will be assessed 1n lieu of the "pass-through”
~and "per state" charges

D) Fund for Amimats will be invoiced on a weehly basis Invoices are due within fourteen days
of receipt Late payments wiil be subject to a late payment fee equal to the lesser of | 3%
per month of the overdue balances on al! invoices then outstanding or the highest rate
permitted by law from the date(s) due until paid In addition. Fund for Animals will
reimburse Share for all reasonable costs of collectton (including legal fees)

5. Charitable Purpose
The Fund for Animals' mission 1s to speak out against egregsous forms of animal cruelty
¢ Compliance with State Statutes -- “The Fine Print”

This Contract 1s subject to the provisions of statutory law and the impiementing regulations
applicable to the solicitation of contributions and funds for charitable organizations that are in
effect in each of the States of the United States. as amended, from time to ttme The terms and
conditions required to be incorporated into this Contract by the provisions of State law at this
time are contained 1n Exhibit A, which ts attached and incorporated heremn by reference
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7 Confidentiality and Use of Client Data and Nawme

The member names, donot 1nformation and all matengt generated for and by thus Campaign
(the "Data") are confidential and the Data, name. logo. and service mark(s) of Fund for
Ammals are the exclusive property of Fund for Ammats Their use by Share 1s stnctly limited
to Share’s performance of tts responsibilities under this Contract in the manner authonized by
Fund for Amimals and 1n accordance with Fund for Amimals’s Campaiga needs They wall be
returned to Fund for Animals upon termination of the Contract and Share'will not retain any
copy except as may otherwise be required by applicable state rcgulations

8. Understandings Governing this Agreement

To the extent this Contract 1s not governed, with respect to conduct or activities relating to
charitable solicitation 1n a particular state, by the law of that state, this Contract 1s made subject
to. shall be construed 1n accordance with and be governed by interpreted and enforced 1n
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Any clause that does not.
conform to such laws shall be void and said laws shall be operative 13 hieu of such clause The
waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Contract shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach No assigiunent of this Contract or the rights
o1 obligations hereunder shall be valid without the specific wiitten consent of both parties
hereto This Contract may be amended only by an instrument in writing. signed by both parties
This Contract contains the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof. and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings,
inducements or conditions, expressed or implied, oral or writien, except as contained herein
The provisions of this Contract are independent of and separable from each other, and no
proviston shall be affected or rendered invalid or unenforceable by virtue of the fact that for
any reason any other or others of them may be invalid or unenforceable 1n whole or 1n part

9 Agreement to Submit to Arbitration

Fund for Animals and Share agree that all claims and disputes ansing out of this Contract
which the parties are unable to resolve themselves, shall be submitted to binding arbitration, 1n
accordance with the rules and practices of the American Arbitration Association There shall
be one arbitrator, mutually agreed upon by the parties and the arbitration shall take plage in
Massachusetts

10 Depoéit of Funds

All of the receipts from contributions made as a result of this fundraising Campaign will be
paid directly to the account of Fund for Animals and will be deposited 1n an account of Fund
lor Ammals At no tume will Share haye custody of or control over the {unds raised

Rev 03160il 5



SHARE GROUP. INC LETTER OF AGREEMENT

11. Cancellation Clause

Either party may cancel this Contract al any time  Upon cancellavon ail fees and expenses
owed to Share for services actually rendered and expenses actually ncurred together with any
of Share’s set-up expenses (1 e . printing. paper.) and all calling fees incurred at that ttme shail
be paid immediately Any expenses covered 1n this Contract that are not yet incurred, and
stages and programs not yet carried out at the ime of cancellation. shallsbe waived should
Fund for Animals cancel Should Fund for Amimals exercise its right to cancel, Share will
have no more responsibilities for carrying out the work associated with this Contract including
but not limited to installment and fulfiliment programs unless 1t elects to continue those
programs on behalf of Fund for Amimals

12. Purpose of this Agreement

A) Fund for Animals enters into this Contract with Share in order to combine the

functions and expenses of public education, program service. and member renewal all as ~
to advance the mission, campaign 1ssues. programs and goals of Fund for Animals All

printed matter shall provide information and matenal about Fund for Animals, include,

from tume to time, as may be appropriate educattonal material. statements of the mission,

cails to action. campargn 1ssues. programs and goals and explanation of the process by

which Fund for Animals hopes te accomplish its objectives The opportunity to deselop

and distribute such matenal, together with the media produced and utthized by Share, 15 a ,
material inducement for Fund for Ammals to enter nto this Coentract

B) All oral presentations and printed material shall either be created by Fund for
Animals and/or developed by Share to stress the above and foregomg program service
information, calls to action and public educationi function

6
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We agiee to the within stated terms
For SHARE GROUP, INC

gfnrus arthy
fesident

Date £~ 6=\

] t'/‘

By /AYM tn / I/t,&&&ﬂ/m
Susqﬁ Meehan ‘

Chief Operating Officer

Date _grigorss

IS
A el
- gt

For Funq for Animals /
By / ZM-« ﬂo/ AL 20, Zoss

Signatpre / Date

Aafiad Hoks

Name (pluase print)

/n’c'S 10.:"/\) i

Title (ptease print)

ByMwJMM

SignAture / Date T-17—°/ -
M yelieee ! N

Name (pleasc print)

Excootive Yicr ftsidaat

Title (please print)
y

For pw poses of State registration two(2) CLIENT signatut es are needed

(U /groups/opsishared/repsimdloy/marllmerg 2}
[[TR/TS/8114/01]
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EXIIBIT A
TO
LCTTER OF AGRELCMENT
BETWELN ' '
Share Group, Inc And Fund for Antmals

PROVISIONS OF STATE LAW APPLICABLE TO THIS CONTRACT

A) The parties agree that to the extent that this Contract 1s performed, applied, interpreted or
enforced within the jurisdiction of the following states, it will be subject to the appropriate
provisions of law listed below for the purposes of that state  All esumates and assumptions of
the paruies with respect to projected contact rates. paruicipation rates, average pledge amounts,
fulfillment rates, and the compensation that will be paid to the chanfable orgamzation are
based on idustry standards and the expenience of the parties duiing previous fundraising
campaigns

B) Unless otherwise stated or required by the law of any state, the effective date of this
Contract shall be the first day of the Term and 1t shall ternunate as of the close of business on
the last day of the Term Unless otherwise stated for any state that requires a guarantee that a
minimum percentage of the gross 1evenue shall be paid to Fund for Anunals, the parties agree
that the gross minimum guarantee shall be one percent (1%¢) of the gross receipts :

* () Specific State Provisions
| For the purposes of the State of Connecticut the foltow e shab apph

!
Fund for Animals shall receive as a result of the solicitatien campaign a mimimuem guarantee of Zero percent (0%) of the gross

revenue raised pursuant to this contract dated the Ist dav of Sepiember, 2004

2 Tor purposes of the State of Florrda  the contract shall be moedified 1o add the followine seclion

The Fund tar Animals' mission 15 10 speak out against egregtous jorms of antmal cruelly

3 For purposes ol the State of Georgia the contract shall be modificd te add the tollowing section ]
1)

Fund tor Amimals shal’ receive a nununem ol One purcent (1 %) of the gross revenue rused pursuant 10 s Contract daied
the' 1t dav of September. 2001 Al other finanual amangements a5 stated s this Coneract shall remam 1 efiect and
‘unchanged

4 Tor purposcs of the State of Hawau the contract shall be modilied {0 add the (uluwine scelon

It 15 ctemiated that Tund for Amimals shall cecetve ds o resutt of thes sobicitation campaign o mimmum of One pereent (195) and |
Share shall aveave 100 percent (100%6) of ali funds rnsed pursuant o this Cantract These are cstimated purcentages based
upon provious expernience ol sumilar camipagns comlueted by Share with g potonil gross amount rmsed i oveess ol 349 000
Ttas sbll nat atfect campensation pravisans s fsted wthes Contraet dated te Ut day of SOptember 2004 ‘

]
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5 For purposes ol e State of Nhinees ihe contradd shall bo nyodidied 1o add the Jolow e seetion

the term gl Gus Canmtzuct shall B 0901 01 o 485102 Share shall be authonized by Fund for Ammals o conducd
salicitations on a nalianwide basis for the purposes of the terms of this Contract Share projects $49 00 10 gross rovenue o be
rased from s campaign Share estumates expenses related (o the campaign 10 be $49 00 The estimated figures are based
upon expericnce of similar campagns conduciud by the Share  This shall not affeet any, of the other erms including
compensauon as sct out in this Contract  The haoks and records of lundraising actuvitive shall be hept at the folfowing
addrussee(s) Share Group Inc 99 Dover St Somerville M4 02144 )

é For purpases of the State of Indhana_the follow me <hadl apply

Fund for Arumals shall recene as 4 result of this selicuation campaign a mintmum of One percent (1%) of the gross revenue
rased pursuant 1o ths Contract, dated the st dav of Sepieruber 2001 A reasonable estunate of the gross revenue that Fund
for Animals shall recerve 15 $49,000 This 1s an csumate based upon the experence of sinular campargns conducted by Share
This shall noi_affect compensation provisions as listed in this Contract The average percentage of gross contributions
reccived by sponsoring orgamizauons as o result of campaigns conducted by Share in the three vears preceding this contract 1s
34 percent (54%0)

7 For the purposes of the Commonwealth of Kentuchy__the follovwing shall apply

lund for Amimals shall receive as a result of 1his solicitaion campaign a nummum of One percent {1%) of the gross revenue
raised pursuant to this Contract, dated the 1st day of September 2000 This 1s an esumated percentage based upon the
eaperience of similar campaigns conducted by Share Thes shall not affect compensanon provisians as histed m this Contract

8 For purposes of the State of Marviand the following shall apply

The mimmum perceniage of gross teceipts from lundraising frum the State ol the Maryland which shall be realized by the
charnable organization exclusiely to advande its proprasnmaii chariiable purpuse 18 One percent {(1%) of the gross revenuc
rassed pursuant to this Contract dated the st dav ot Sepiember 2000 This shall not affect anv of the other terms ncluding
compensation as set out in this-Contract

9 For purpases of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts the toliowing shall apph

{a) The mmmmum percentage of gross recetpts from fundraising from the Siate of Massachusetts after all expenses are paid
which shall be realized by the charitable organization (s One percent (1%) of the gross revenue raised pursuant to thus
Contract dated the 1st day of September 2001

{b) All oral presentations to be used by Share (and any matertal changes thereto) shall have been reduced to a wriung and
shall have been reviewed and appros ed by 'und for Animals

(¢} The parties Lo this Contract project total expenses in the amount of $49 000 and total revenue in the amount of $49 000
These estimated figures are based upon epenence of simelar campaigns conducted by Share Share shail submut repons o
l'und for Amimals on a regular basis showing actual expenses and revenues for the sohcitatron campaien

10 Tor the purposes of the State of Mississippi_the followme shall apply }

(a) Solicitauon activity.1s to commence within the State of Mississipp 1en working days aller the Contract is recerved by the
OfTice of the Secretary of State

(b) All oral and woitten presenlations to be used by Share (and any muatenal changes thereto), shall have been reduced (0 o
writing and shall have beeh reviewed and approved by Tund lor Aninals - Solicnation activens and the Contruct will lerminnte
on 08/31702 within the Stale of Mississppi

(¢} Mhe Tund for Amimals’ nussion 15 (o speak out aganst cgregious lorms of anemal crucliy

(d) The address of Chent i §121 Guorgia Avenoe Silvar Spring MDY 20910

9



SHARE GROUP, INC, Exhibit A LETTER OF AGREEMENT

11 Tor the purpescs ol the Stite of Nvew Hampshire the followme shall apph

() Tund tor Ammals shall reccve™as aoreselt of tos solicitapon Ompagne d mumunm o One pereent (1%6) of gross tovenue
This 15 an cstumated percentage baved on preyected figures lor aveatge plldee imount participation percentage and fulfillmen
perecniage Whale every project vares morusilis and vaeld this assumpuon s hased ot imdustry standards

{b) Thus shall not aticel compensation provisions as histed m s Coninet dated 0901781 1 0B/31/02 Al financial
arrangements as stated 0 this Contract dated 0901201 1o G831/02 shall remain in cfledt and unchanged  The aclual
percentage going to Tund for Animuals shall not be less than the esumatud poreontage nunus ten percent of the gross revenue

(c) The name and address of each person pledging to contribute together with the date and amount of the pledge shall be the
sole eaclusive properts of Fund lor Anumals with no rights 1o transter scll rent or otherwise cause to be used except by Fund

for Animals

12 For the purposes of the State of New York the contract shatl be modified 10 add _the loflowing section

(a) Contract will commence on 09/01/0]1 wuhin the state of New Y ork and Contract will teraunate on 08/31/02 within the stage
of New York

{b) Charity’s Right to cancel this Contract [uts understood by both parties thai the chariable organization has the night upder
New Yark State law to cancel this Contract and that the chartable organizauon does not have to give any reason for the
cancellatron By law the parties to this contract cannot wanve or modify this right by any pre-evisting agreement or by am
subsequent agreement between parties Theretore  the chantable organization mav cancel this contract without cost penalty or
habibiy 1if the charitable organization notifies Share in wrining as provided below

(<) Period under which Contract mas be cancelled 1t Share 13 registered with the New York State Office of the Attorney
General Chanities Bureau the charitable organtzation mav cancet this Contract at any ume up to and mcluding the ifteenth day
after this Contract was filed by Share with the dew York Suate Office of the Attomey General Chaniies Bureau 1t howaer
Share 1s not registered with the New York State Otfice ot the Attorney General Chanties Bureau at the tume this Contmact 1s
signed the chanitable orgamization may cancel at any time after it 1s signed

(d} Procedure for canceling thisContract  The charitable organization may cancel this Contragt by giving Share written notice
ol cancellaton  This notice can be in the form of a letter indicating thar the charitable organization dows not intend to bg bound
by the Contract. The nouce of cancellanon may bt hand-delisered or matled 1o Share 1M matled 3t must be sent 1o the Share
Group, Inc 99 Dover Street. Somenviile MA 02144

{e} The charitable organtzation must mail a duplicale copy of the written nouce of canceliation to the Otfice of the Atlorney
General at the address histed below ‘

Charities Bureau,

Office of the Aterney General .
The Capuol

Albany NY 12224

{N_When wancellation s effectne It the natice of cancellation 13 hand-delivered the cancellanon 1s eflective as soon as il 1
delivgred to Share 1T the nonce of cancellation o maled 1he cancellation v (Techive as soon as the antice 15 deposited
properly addressed and postage pro-pand in 3 maualed hoa

13 Tor the purposes vt the State of North Carolina the following shall applv

Fund tor Amimals shall recerve a anmmum of One percent (19%) of gross reedipts Thas shall not cfteet the compunsahion
pravision as listed in this Comtraet - ALl linancia) areanguments as stated i this Contract shalt ranam i ¢feet and unchanged
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. !

14 Lorthe purpdses of the State of Oin_the following shali applv

lund for Ammmals shall recoive 84 a result of this solicitation campaign O purcent (1%} of pross revenue Lhis ¢ an
esimated percentages based on projecied figures for avernge pledge amount  partiupation percentage and fulfillment
percentage While cvery project varies in tesults and yield this assumption 1< based on industry standards  Hus shall not
afuct compensation provisions as histud elsewhere in the Contract daled contract date - All fingncial armangements as stated 1n
s Contract dated 09/01/01 10 0831402, shall remain i effect and unchanged Fund for Amimals 1s guaranteed w receive a
purecntage of the actual gross revenue that 1s not less than nincty percent (90%) of the amount of the reasonable estunate off
th.il percentage

{5 or the purposes ot the State of OQregon the {ollowing shall apply

(a} Fund lor Anumnals shall recorve as a result of this solicitaion campaign a4 minimum guarantec of One percent (%) of gross
tunds sohiejted  All financial arrangements as siated in thug Contract dated Q9/01/01 10 08/31/02 shall remain in efTect and
unchanged

{b) Share projects 349 000 gross revenue to be raised from this campagn  Share estumates expenses related to the campaign
to be 549 000 This shall not afteti any of the other terms including compensation as set out in this Contract

t6é For the purposes of the Commeonwealth of Pennsyvlhhama the followinge shall apph

ta) Guarantee to Chient  Tund for Anrmats shall recerve as a result of this solicitation campaign a mimimum guarantee of One
\

percent {1%) of gross rexenue  This shall not affect compensation provisions as histed 1n this Contact dated 09/01/Q1 10

08/:31/02  All linancial arrangemonts as siated n the contract dated 0901 01 10 08:31/02 shall remain 10 eHect and

unchanged ;

(b) Percemage tw Professional Sohiwutor T'und for Anunals agrees that Share shall be compensated pursuant 1o the terms of this
Contract which 1s esumared 1o be 100 percent (100%) of gross revenue  This esumaled percentage 15 based on projected
ligures for average pledge amount participauon percentage and fulfillment percentage  While cveny project vanies in resuliz
and vield this assumption 15 based on industry siandards Tlus shall not affect compensation provisions as listed in this
Coniract dated 09/01/01 to 08'31/02 Al financial arrangements as stated in this Contract dated 09/01/01 10 08°31/02 shall
remain 1n eftect and unchanged

{c} Solicuation activiny s 1o commence within the Commonwealth of Pennsvlvamia wn working davs afier the Sohenauon
Nouce1s received by the Department of State Bureau of Chantable Orgamizanion andfor 15 approved by the Bepantment of
State Bureau of Charitable Solicitauons

(dt Soliciation acuwvity and the Contract wall ternunate on 08/3 1702 within the Commonw ealth of Pennsyivania
te) e Fund for Angmals' mussion i Lo speak out aganst egregious forms of ammal cruelty
{1) The address of Chient s 812§ Georgia Avenue Silver Spring MD 20910 .

17 [Cor the purposes of State of South Carclina the following shall apply

(a) Cund for Animals shall receive a numimum of One percent (1%) of collected revenues under tus Contmact s shall not
aflect compensation provisions as histed in this Conraet dated §9/01/CH o 08/31702 Al {inancial arrangements as stated 1n
this Contract dated 09/01/01 10 08/31/02 Shait remauin in effect and unchanged .

(bY Lovaton and Telephone number of phone room tor this campaign
Sharccalling center Y9 Dover Street Somerville MA 02144--617 629 4300
Shiee calline center LU0 Uninveesity Drne Amherst MA G1002—413 549 20064
Shar, callmg center TOBO Conneciiat Ave NW #2900 Wash DC 20036—202 223 3444

Rev 09200G 11 '
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South Carolina Continud

e & une and residence addross of phond roans managees
Masud Haneel 15 Nasir Ahmad Rd Canton, MA 02021
Linda 1larke 45 Reservoir Rd #2 1 ceds Ma (HU33
Shawn Grffin 3206 Carlton Ave Temple Hills MD 20748 -

{8 [ or thy purposes of the State of Utah the tollowang shall apply ;

Mund for Ammals shall recuve as a result af thus sehcitation wampaign One percent (19a) of gross cevenue s 8 an
cstimated percentagd based on projedted figures for average pledge amount parhupaton percentage and fullillment
pareentage Whale every praject saries in results and yield this assumption is based on indusin standards Tius shall not affect
compensation provisions as fisted 0 tus Contract dated 09/01/01 to OB/3 1702 All financal arrangeinents as staled 1 ths
Contract dated 09701701 to 08/31/02 shall remain in cftect and unchanged  The actuat pereeniage going to Fund for Amimals
shall not be tess than the esumaled percentage rinus Ten percent (10%8) of gross resenue

19 Torth. purposes of the State of Vermont the tollowing shall apph

{a) Chapter 63 of Tule 9 of the Vermont Stawtes Annoiated requires a paid lundrarser 16 provide the fundraiser s charnable
sponsor withtn st (60) dayvs atter the end of a solicuation campaign with a statement setiing out the name and address ol
cach coniributer and the amouni of the contnbulion the amount of gross receipts and an itenuzed list of all expenses
commissions and other costs incurred 1 the campaign  The [aw also gies chanties other nights including the night to cancel
this coniract or 10 recover damages or both. 1n certain circumstances  Contact the Vermont Attorney General for further

informatton

{b) The pereentages of contributions te be paid to Fund tor Amimals and Share as a result of thus sohcitauon campargn 15 0%
and {00 ®«  respectinels of gross revenuz While every project vanies i result and vield these estimated percentages are
basud on projecied figures for average pledes amount. participation percentage 1ulfiiment percentage indusiny standards and
the expenience of the parties during preyious fundraising campaigns  This shall nol allect compunsation prosisions as listed
tlsewhere in the contract dated 09/01:01 1o 08 31/02

20 Forthe purposes of the State of Wisconsin_the following shall appl

T'und for Amimals shall recenve as a result of-this campaign One percent (1%9%) 0] grass revenue  This 1s an estunated
percentage based an projected ligures for averape pledge amauat partcipauon peccentage and tulfillment percentage While
eveny project vanes in results and yield s assumption 1s based on industry standards This shall not affect compensation
provisions as histed wn this Contract -dated 09/01/01 to 08/31/02 Al financial arrangements s stated in this Contract dated
0901401 10 08/31/02 shull remain in etfect and unchanged  The acteal perqentage going to T und for Animals shall not be less
than the estimated percentage minus Ten percent (10%) of the gross s enue
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. Grant Thornton &

Accounmtants and Business Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Ditectors of
The Fund for Animals, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Fund for Amimals, Inc. (the
“Fund”) as of December 31, 2002, and the related statements of acttvities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Fund’s management. Qur tesponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on ocur audit.

We conducted our audit 1 accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards requite that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of materal misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting ptinciples used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for out opinion.

In our opinton, the finandial statements referred to above present faitly, in all matetial respects, the financial
posttion of The Fund for Animals, Inc. as of December 31, 2002, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted tn the United
States of Ametica.

Braok thewlew 2-2-€

New York, New York
April 15, 2003

THE CHRYSLER CENTER
666 Thrd Avenue

New York, NY 10017

T 2125930100

F 212.370.4520

W www.grantthormton.com

Grant Thormton LLP
US BMaxher of Grant Tharuton beternational



The Fund for Animals, Inc.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2002

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Prepaid expenses and other
Fixed assets, net

Security deposits and other

LIABILTTIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities ‘
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total habilities
Net assets
Unrestricted
Available for operations
Board-designated - Black Beauty Ranch
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

The acconipanying notes are an sntegral part of this statement.

$ 2,223,585
15,758,258
299,326
2,109,474
64,382
$20.455.025

$___229.185

229,185

14,529,629
5,683,299

20,212,928
12,912
20,225,840
$20,455.025



-

‘The Fund for Animals, Inc.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the year ended December 31, 2002

Revenues, gains and other support
Bequests
Contributions
Investment income
Net realized gain on sale of mnvestments
Net unrealized depreciation of mvestments
Clinuc and miscellancous income

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses )
Program setvices
Hurmane education
Animal rescue and protection
Legislative activities

Totul program services
Supporting sexvices
Management and gencral
Fund-raising
Total supporting services
Total expenses

Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year
Available for operations
Board-designated

Net assets, end of year
Avuilable for operations
Board-designated

The accompanymng notes are an integral part of this statement.

$ 4,565,623
2,660,877
723,257
154,389
(342,051)
370,129

-8.132.224

2,660,992
2,640,556
464.456
5,766,004
718,611
873.543
~1.592,154

1358158
774,066

13,925,256
—2.513.606
19,438,862

14,529,629
—2.683.299

$20.212.998

Temporarily
Untestucted  _Restocted

Total

$ 4,565,623
2,673,789
723,257
154,389
(342,051)
370.129

8145136

2,660,992
2,640,556
— 464456
-5.766,004
718,611
873543
1.592,154
1358158
786,978

13,925,256
5,513,606
19.438.862

14,542,541
-5,683,299

$20.225.840
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The Fund for Animals, Inc.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2002

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustiments to reconale mncrease 10 net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities

Deprediation expense
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized depreciation of investments
Increase in prepaid expenses and other
Increase in security deposits and other
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating actvities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of and reinvestments in secunties (prncipally in United States
government obligations)
Proceeds from sale of investments and reinvestments 1 securities
(prncipally in United States government obligations)
Purchase of land and fixed assets
Net cash used in mnvesting activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

$ 786978

186,489
(154,389)
342,051
(74,952)
(856)
11970

1,157,291

(8,729,462)

7,743,698
(248,288)

(1.234,052)
(76,761)
2,300,346
$.2.223,585



The Fund for Animals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

NOTE A - DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Fund for Animals, Inc. (the “Fund”) is a New York not-for-profit corporation, qualifying undet
Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemnal Revenue Code. The Fund’s purpose is the alleviation of fear and the
prevention of pan and the relief of suffering of animals evetywhere and to foster humane conduct
toward animals and encourage and support the cooperation among all petsons interested in humane
activities.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Presentation
The net assets of the Fund are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and that may be
expendable for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Fund.

Temporarily Restricted - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will
be met either by the actions of the Fund and/or the passage of time. As the restrictions are
satisfied, temporanly restticted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the accompanying finanaal statements as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or removed by actions of the Fund. ‘This includes
funds that have been designated by the donor to be held and invested in perpetuity. The Fund dud
not have any permanently restricted net assets for the year ended December 31, 2002.

2. Cash and Cash Equsnalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and money market funds with original matudities of three
months ot less as of December 31, 2002.



The Fund for Animals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

NOTE B (continued)
3. Faxed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value at the date of receipt, if
donated. Depreciation of buildings, furniture and fixtures, automobiles and equipment 1s provided
on a straight-line basis ovet the 2ssets’ estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings and improvements 10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Equipment and automobiles 5 years

4. Contributions and Beguests

The Fund 1s the benefidary of bequests under various wills, the ultimate realization of which is not
always determinable. Such amounts are recorded by the Fund when the proceeds are measurable
and an irtevocable right to the proceeds has been established by the Fund.

All contributions and bequests are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

5. Contributions of Services

Contrbutions of services shall be recognized if the sezvices received create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or require specialized skills and would need to be purchased if not provided by the donation.
A number of unpaid volunteers have made contributions of their time to develop the Fund’s
programs. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements since it is not susceptible to objective measurement or valuation.

6. Donated Seckritsess

Marketable securities acquured by gift are initially recorded at publicly traded values at the date of
donation and, if not publicdy traded, then at values determined by the management of the Fund,
which, in their opinion, tepresent fair value at the date of donation. Gains and losses are accounted
for using the first-in, first-out method for the pertod during which the sale occurs



The Fund for Animals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

NOTE B (continued)
7. Use of Estirnates

The prepatation of financial statements 1 conformuty with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses duting
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

8. Fanctronal Allocation of Excpenses

Costs and expenses that are incurred for or attnbutable to a program or supporting service are
allocated directly to that category. Costs and expenses that apply to more than one functional
puipose are allocated based on the amount of ime employees spend on vatious program setvices
as determined from their daily time and expense records. Costs of printed material are allocated on
the basis of the uses made of the matetial, content, distribution and the intended audience.

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented in the financial statements at amounts which approximate fair macket value
in accordance with Statement of Finandal Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 124, “Accounting for
Certain Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations.” This statement requires all not-for-profit
otganizations to reflect debt and equity securities at their fair values with the related gains and losses
included in the statement of activities.

The trustee and custodian of the Fund’s investments make daily investment decisions on behalf of the
Fund. Investments consisted of fixed-income government securities, equity secutities, daily income
funds and money market funds. The aggregate cost and market values for investments as of December
31, 2002 weze as follows:

— Operating __ ___ Board-designated
—Cost = _Matket  __Cost = __Magket

Government secutities $ 9,569,787 § 9,899,428 $5,231,390 $5,391,460
Common stocks 1,216,943 343 352 503,989 gﬁ, 18

$10786.730 $10242780  $5735379  $3.515478

The Fund records investment transactions based on the trade date. Daidy income funds and money
market funds are included with cash and cash equivalents.

-10-



The Fund for Animals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

NOTE D - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets, net as of December 31, 2002, were as follows:

Land $1,489,041
Buildings and improvements 1,494,850
Equipment and automobiles 413,431
Furniture and fixtutres 292,185
Library of animal books 10,000
3,699,507

Less accomulated depredation 1,590,033
$2.1090474

NOTE E - GIFT ANNUITIES

The Fund’s temporarily restricted net assets include $12,912 in chantable gift annuities as of
December 31, 2002. Charitable gift annuities are irrevocable gifts under which the Fund agrees in
tum to pay a hife annuity to the donor or designated beneficiaty. The contributed funds and the
attendant libilities immediately became patt of the general assets and liabilities of the Fund, subject to
the Fund’s maintaining an actuanal resetve in accordance with New York State law.

The Fund initially values deferred gifts of cash at face value and those of equities at market value; these

values are then actuarally discounted. Published IRS discount rates are employed to determine the net
present value of both contributions and lubilities pertaining to these defetred giving arrangements.

NOTE F - JOINT COSTS

In 2002, the Fund incurred costs for multipurpose activities of approximately $2,463,000. These costs
wete for newsletters, bulletins and mailings that inchided fund-raising-related articles. Of these costs,
apptoximately $658,000 was allocated to fund raising and $1,805,000 was allocated to program sezvices.

-11-



The Fund for Animals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

NOTE G - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Fund leases office facilities under operating leases. The approximate mintmum annual payments
for these leases are as follows:

2003 $262,000
2004 245,000
2005 185,000
2006 73,000
2007 72.900

$857.900

NOTE H - TAX-EXEMPT STATUS
The Fund has been determined to be a public charity as defined in Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal

Revenue Setvice Code (the “Code”), and as such is exempt from federal income taxes. Accordingly, no
provision for federal income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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